
LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 
LOUDON COUNTY, TENNESSEE 

Monday March 04, 2019 

6:00P.M. 

Courthouse Annex 

AGENDA 
Regular Meeting 

1. Opening of Meeting, Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag of the United States, Invocation 

2. Roll Call 

3. Adoption of the March 04, 2019 Commission Agenda 

4. Reading and Acceptance of the February 04, 2019 County Commission Meeting Minutes and the 

February 19, 2019 Special Called Meeting Minutes 

5. General Public Comments 

6. Reports of County Officials, Departments, and Committees 

A. Loudon County Mayor- Buddy Bradshaw 

1. Board & Committee Term Updates 

a. Solid Waste Disposal Committee 

b. Surplus Property Authority 

c. Adult Oriented Business Board 

2. Audit Agreement between Loudon County and Randy Sanders DBA Situs Tax 

Consultants {STC) 

3. TAEP Grants 



Loudon County Commission Meeting Agenda, March 04, 2019, Page 2 

B. Commissioner Kelly Brewster 

1. Request to establish an EDA Committee to review and update the inter-local agreement 

C. Director of Accounts & Budgets -Tracy Blair 

1. Consideration of recommendation to approve A Resolution Accepting a $17,211.76 
Monetary Bequest for the Benefit of the Loudon County Animal Shelter and Authorizing 

the Loudon County Mayor to Execute the Necessary Documents for Its' Receipt 

2. Consideration of a recommendation to approve application/acceptance of the Pettway 

Grant for Loudon County Libraries, with no matching funds required, as follows: 

a. Loudon - $5,500 
b. Lenoir City - $3,000 
c. Greenback- $3,000 
d. Philadelphia - $2,200 

3. Consideration of a recommendation to approve amendments in the following funds: 

a. County General Fund 101 
b. Highway Department Fund 131 

4. Distribution of Monthly Reports 

D. Commissioner David Meers 

1. Bonds & Notaries 

7. Adjournment 



(1) 
Opening of 
Meeting 

(2) 
Roll Call 

(3) 
Agenda 
Adoption 

(4) 
01-07-19 
Minutes 
Approved 

(S) 
General 
Public 

Comments 

LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 

LOUDON COUNTY, TENNESSEE 

Monday February 04, 2019 

Courthouse Annex Building 

6 P.M. 

REGULAR COMMISSION MEETING 

DRAFT 
Not Approved 

BE IT REMEMBERED that the Board of Commissioners of Loudon County convened in 
regular session in Loudon, TN on the 41h day of February, 2019. 

Commission Chairman Henry Cullen called the meeting to order at 6:00P.M. 

Commissioner Bill Satterfield opened the County Commission Meeting, leadi,ng the 
Pledge of the Allegi!lnce to the Flag of the Unite.d States of America, and gave the 
Invocation. 

Upon Roll Call, the following Commissioners were present: Kelly Brewster, David 

Meers, Julia Hurley, Matthew Tinker, Bill Satterfield, Gary Whitfield, Henry Cullen, 

Harold Duff, Van Shaver, and Adam Waller. (10) 

All Commissioners were noted as being PRESENT. 

Thereupon Chairman Cullen announced the presence of a quorum. 

Also present was Director of A.ccounts and. Budgets, Tracy Blair. The Honorable 

Mayor BIJddy Bradshaw was absent due to illness. 

Chairman Cullen requested that the February 0 4, 2019 Agenda be adopted. 
Commissioner Shaver made a motion tb adopt the February 0 4, 2019 Commission 
Agenda. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Waller. 

Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED unanimously. 

Chairman Cullen requested that the January 07, 2019 Commission Meeting Minutes 
be accepted and approved. Commissioner Shaver made a motion to accept and 
approve the January 07, 2019 minutes as they were written. The motion was 
seconded by Commissioner Waller. 

Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED unanimously. 

Chairman Cullen opened the floor for comments by the General Public. The first 
speaker was Lenoir City Mayor Tony Aikens. He was followed by Allenbrook HOA 
representative, Barrett Hobbs, and last to speak was Bob Miles. 



{6) 
E-911 Board 
Term Update 

(7) 
Food lion 
Resolution 

{8) 
EDA Letter 
for Review 
of Policies 

{9) 
EDA Letter 
Requesting 
Return of 
$10,000 
Contribution 

(10) 
Allen brooke 

Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes, F.ebruary 04, 2019, Page 2 

Director of Accounts and Budgets, Tracy Blair presented Commission with a 
recommendation from Mayor Buddy Bradshaw to update the terms for the E-911 
Board. Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve the updated E-911 Board 
terms and a second was made by Commissioner Meers. 

Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED unanimously. 
RESOLUTION 020419-A 

Chairman Cullen requested Commission approve a Resolution requesting the Loudon 
County Delegation for the General Assembly to pass legislation allowing for the sale of 
wine in Tellico Village retail food stores. Commissioner Satterfield made a motion to 
approve the Resolution and a second was made by Commissioner Whitfield. 

Upon Voi.ce Vote, the motion PASSED with 8 Ayes & 2 Nays (Commissioner Shaver & 
Commissioner Brewster voted Nay) 
RESOLUTION. 020419-B 

Commissioner Brewster presented to Commission her concerns for the need to 
review the Economic Development Agency's (EDA) policies and the Inter-local 
Agreement from 2008. Commissioner BrewSter made a motion to send the prepared 
letter (Exhibit 020419-C) to the EDA director and EDA board members e)(plaining 
Commission's concerns and their intent to evaluate the 2008 Inter-local Agreement. 
Commissioner Shaver seconded the motion. 

Chairman Cullen called for a .Roll Call Vote. 

Upon Roll Call Vote, the following Commissioners voted AYE: Tinker, Satterfield, 

Whitfield, Cullen, Shaver, and Brewster {6) 

The following Commissioners voted NAY: Meers, Hurley, Duff and Waller (4) 

The motion PASSED (6/4) 

EXHIBIT 020419-C 

Commissioner Shaver presented, in the form of a motion, a letter to the Economic 
Development Agency (EDA) requesting that the $10,000 contribution that Commission 
made to Innovative Pet be returned to the County based on the contingency of the 
contribution not being met. Commissioner Tinker seconded the motion. 

Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote. 

Upon Roll Call Vote, the following Commissioners voted AYE: Tinker, and Shaver (2) 

The following Commissioners voted NAY: Hurley, Satterfield, Whitfield, Cullen, Duff, 

Waller, Brewster arid Meers (8) 

The motion FAILED {2/8) 

EXHIBIT 020419-D 

Director of Accounts and Budgets, Tracy Blair, requested consideration of the. 
approval of a $55,000 contribution to the city of Lenoir City to complete paving in 



(10) 
(Continued) 
Allenbrooke 
�ubdivision 

(11) 
$3,000 Grant 
From Dollar 
General 
Literacy 
Foundation 

Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes, February 04, 2.019, Page 3 

Allen brooke Subdivision. Commissioner Tinker made a motion to approve the 
spending of $55,000 contribution to the city of Lenoir City to complete the paving in 
Allenbrooke Subdivision. Commissioner Hurley seconded the motion. A lengthy 
discussion ensued. 

Commissioner Satterfield requested to make an amen.dment to Commissioner 

Tinker's Motion. Commissroner Satterfield made the amendment to the motion that 
upon passing, that the city· of Lenoir City take action and make these streets, city 
str.eets before we commit county dollars. Commissioner Tinker seconded the motion 
for amending the original motion. 

Director of Accounts and Budgets, Tracy Blair· stated that it would be appropriate to 
include a fund fi::fr the expense in the motion because she would have to have an 
appropriation in orderto expense the funds. Mrs. Blair further stated if not indlided 
in the original motion, a separate motion and second would need to be made on the 
appropriation offunds in order for her to have authority to write a check. 

Chairman CL!IIen calleq for a Roll Call Vote on the amendment to the original motion. 

Upon Roll Call Vote, the following Commissioners voted AYE: Tinker, Satterfield, 

Whitfield, Duff, Meers and Hurley (6) 

The following Commissioners voted NAY! Cullen, Shaver, Waller, and Brewster (4) 

The motion to amend the original motion PASSED (6/4) 

Chairman Cullen then called for a Roll Call Vote on the original motion to approve a 
$55,000 contribution to the city of Lenoir City to pave Allenbrooke roads. 

Upon Roll Call Vote, the following Commissioners voted AYE: Satterfield, Whitfield, 

Duff, Meers, Hurley, and Tinker (6) 

The following Commissioners voted NAY! Cullen, Shaver, Waller, and Brewster (4) 

The motion PASSED (6/4) 

Commissioner Tinker made a motion for the appropriation of the $55,000 
contribution to come out of the Capital Projects Fund. A second was made by 
Commissioner Whitfield. 

Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote. 

Upon Roll Call Vote, the following Commissioner's voted AYE: Whitfield, Duff, Waller, 

Brewster, Meers, Hurley, Tinker and Satterfield (8) 

The following Commissioners voted NAY: Cullen and Shaver (2) 

The motion PASSED (8/2) 

Director of Accounts and Budgets, Tracy Blair requested consideration of a 
recommendation to approve the application/acceptance of a $3,000 grant from Dollar 
General Literacy Foundation, with no matching funds required, for Greenback Library. 
.Commissioner Satterfield m.ade a motion to approve the application/acceptance of 
the $3 ,000 grant from the Dollar General Literacy Foundation and a second was made 
by Commissioner Brewster. 



(12) 
$14;511 & 
$25'G,C. 
Donation 
to Animal 
Shelter 

[l3) 
Budget 
Amendments 
Fu.nds 101, 
116, 131, 141, 
&171 

(14) 
Distribution 
of Monthly 
Reports 

Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes, February 04, 2019, Page 4 

Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote. 

Upon Roll Call Vote, the following Commissioners voted AVE: Cullen, Duff, Shaver, 

Waller, Brewster, Meers, Hurley, Tinker, Satterfield, and Whitfield (10) 

The following Commissioners voted NAY (0) 

The motion PASSED (10/0) 

Director of Accounts and Budgets, Tracy Blair requested consideration of a 
recommendation to approve a resolution to accept a $25 gift card and $14,511 in 

donations to the Loudon County Animal Shelter. Commissioner Satterfield made a motion 
to approve the resolution and Commissioner Brewster seconded the motion. 

Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote. 

Upon Roll Call Vote, the following Commissioners voted AVE: Duff, Shaver, Waller, 

Brewster, Meers, Hurley, Tinker, Satterfield, Whitfield, and Cullen (10) 

The following Commissioners voted NAY (0) 

The motion PASSED (10/0) 

RESOLUTION 020419-E 

Director of Accounts and Budgets, Tracy Blair requested consideration of a 
recommendation to approve amendments in the following funds: 

A. 
B. 

c. 

County General Fund 101 

Solid Waste/Sanitation Fund 116 

Highway Department Fund 131 

D. General Purpose School Fund 141 

E. General Capital Projects Fund 1 71 

Commissioner Brewster made a motion to approve all five budget amendments and 

Commissioner Tinker seconded the motion. 

Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote. 

NOTE: Before giving their vote, both Commissioner Brewster and Commissioner 

Tinker is.sued Conflict of Interest Statements. 

Upon Roll Call Vote, the following Commissioners voted AVE: Shaver, Waller, 

Brewster, Meers, Hurley, Tinker, Satterfield, Whitfield, Cullen, and Duff (10) 

The following Commissioners voted NAY (O) 
The motion PASSED (10/0) 

EXHIBIT 020419-F - EXHIBIT 020419-J 

Director of Accounts and Budgets, Tracy Blair requested that the record reflect the 
distribution of the following reports: 

A. Budget Committee Meeting Minutes for December 17, 2018 
EXHIBIT 020419-K 



(15) 
Bonds & 
Notaries 

(16) 
Adjournment 

Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes; February 04, 2019, Page 5 

B. Summary Financial Statement ending January 31 , 2019 
EXHIBIT 020419-L 

C. Monthly Cash Flow Analysis: General Purpose School Fund 141 
EXHIBIT 020419-M 

D. Tennessee Comptroller of the Treasury: Report on Debt Obligation 
dated December 03, 2018 
EXHIBIT 020419-N 

Commissioner Meers made a motion that was seconded by Commissioner Waller to 
approve the following bonds & notaries: 

Susanne Denise Anderson, Belinda Leigh Ann Bright, Shannon Cook, 
Daron Douglas, Lawrence P. Drolet, Stacy Amanda Grubb, J. Hendricks, 
Mitzi M. Lane, james Manikas, Dane A. Ogden, Jessica M. Plovich, 
Stephanie Richmond, Lori Smith, and Ramona M. Sutton 

Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED unanimously. 
EXHIBIT 020419-0 

There being no further business, a motion being duly made by Commissioner Hurley 
and seconded by Chairman Waller, the February 04, 2019 Loudon County Commission 
Meeting stood adjournecj at 7:34P.M. 

Loudon County Commission Chairman 

Attest: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 

RESOLUTION 030419-A 

RESOLUTION APPROVING OR ACKNOWLEDGING BOARD OR 

COMMITTEE APPOINTMENT BY COUNTY MAYOR 

WHEREAS, by statute, and/or Intergovernmental Agreement and/or County Procedural Regulations, 
the County Mayor has the authority to make certain committee and board appointments; and 

WHEREAS, appointments are necessary and/or desirable at this time with a 6 year rotation term; ;md 

WHEREAS, the County Mayor appoints the following members of the: 

Appointee 

Tammy Bivens 

Larry Jameson 

Steve Field 

SOLID WASTE DISPOSAl COMMITTEE 

Panel A- Loudon 

PaneiC 

PaneiC 

Term Expiration 

March 2023 

March 2025 

March 2025 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Loudon County Commission, meeting in regular session 
assembled this 4th day of March, 2019 hereby approves and/or acknowledges (as appropriate) the 
said appointments. 

Loudon County Commission Chairman 
Attest: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Commission 

The remaining members and their continuing expiration terms for said board or committee are as 
follows: 

Appointee 
Bruce Hamilton 
John D. Watkins 
Kelly Brewster 
Art Stewart 

Panei B 
Panei B 
Panel A- Commissioner 
Panel A- Lenoir City 

Term Expiration 
April2021 
April2021 
March 2023 
March 2023 



LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 

RESOLUTION 030419-B 

RESOLUTION APPROVING OR ACKNOWLEDGING BOARD OR 

COMMITIEE APPOINTMENT BY COUNTY MAYOR 

WHEREAS, by statute, and/or Intergovernmental Agreement and/or County Procedural Regulations, 
the County Mayor has the authority to make certain committee and board appointments; and 

WHEREAS, appointments are necessary and/or desirabLe at this time with a 1 year rotation term; and 

WHEREAS, the County Mayor appoints the following members of the: 

Appointee 

Kelly Brewster 

Adam Waller 

SURPLUS PROPERTY AUTHORITY 

Commissioner 

Commissioner 

Term Expiration 

August 2019 
August 2019 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Loudon County Commission, meeting in regular session 
assembl.ed t�is 41h day of March, 2019 hereby approves and/or acknowledges (as appropriate) the 
said appointments. 

Loudon County Commi$sion Chairman 
Attest: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Commission 

The remaining members and their continuing expiration terms for said board or committee are as 
follows: 

Appointee 
Van Shaver 
Matthew Tinker 
Buddy Bradshaw 
Susan Huskey 

Commissioner 
Commissioner 
County Mayor 

Purchasing Director 

Term Expiration · 

April2019 
April2019 
April2019 
April20.19 



LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 

RESOLUTION 030419-C 

RESOLUTION APPROVING OR ACKNOWLEDGING BOARD OR 

COMMITIEE APPOINTMENT BY COUNTY MAYOR 

WHEREAS, by statute, and/or Intergovernmental Agreement and/or Coul)ty Procedural Regulations, 
the County Mayor has the authority to make certain committee and board appointments; and 

WHEREAS, appointments are necessary and/or desirable at this time with a 4 year rotation term; and 

WHEREAS, the County Mayor appoints the following members of the: 

Appointee 

Julia Hurley 
Adam Waller 

ADULT ORIENTED BUSINESS BOARD 

Commissioner 

Commissioner 

Term Expiration 

August 2019 
August 2019 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Loudon County Commission, meeting in regular session 
assembled this 4th day of March, 2019 hereby approves and/or acknowledges (as appropriate) the 
said appointments. 

Loudon County Commission Chairman 
Attest: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Commission 

The remaining members and their continuing expiration terms for said board or committee are as 
follows: 

Appointee 
Bill Satterfield 
David Meers 
Harold Duff 

Commissioner 
Commissioner 
Commissioner 

Term Expiration 
August2019 
August 2019 
August 2019 



Number: _____ _ 

Date: _____ _ 

CONTRACT BETWEEN 

LOUDON COUNTY, TENNESSEE AND 

RANDY L. SANDERS D/B/A SITUS TAX CONSULTANTS (STC) 

FOR PURCHASE OF SERVICES 

This contract is entered into on this _day of February 2019, by and between LOUDON 
COUNTY, TENNESSEE, a political subdivision of the State of Tennessee ("Loudon 
County") and Randy L. Sanders (Contractor) d/b/a Situs Tax Consultants (STC), 4629 
Harpeth Peytonsville Road, Thompson's Station, Tennessee 37179-9205. 

In the event of conflicting provisions, all documents shall be construed according to the 
following priorities: 

• any properly executed amendment or change order to this contract (most 
recent with first priority), 

• this contract. 

1. Duties and Responsibilities of Contractor. Contractor agrees to provide and 
Loudon County agrees to purchase the following services: 

a) Project Scope/Methodology: Under the direction of the Loudon County Mayor 
(or his designee), the contractor will audit financial reports of the governmental 
entities within Loudon County and conduct a zip code analysis to identify any 
out of County tax reporting errors. This contract does not limit the review to 
these entities and will allow for the review of other reports. The purpose of the 
audit is to identify any individual or business taxpayer whose situs is within 
Loudon County with tax collections reported to another jurisdiction due to error 
or omission. 

b) The contractor will: 

1) Prepare correspondence for Loudon County to request financial 
reports to be audited. 

2) Audit financial reports to verify proper allocation of tax collections 
due to Loudon County. 

3) Prepare a report with recommendations for the County Mayor (or 
his designee) of tax collections not accurately reported to Loudon 
County due to error or omission. 

1 



4) Prepare correspondence for Loudon County to request the 
Tennessee Department of Revenue (hereafter referred to as 
"TDOR") to initiate verification of report recommendations. 

5) Tabulate report results and tax collections adjusted to and for the 
benefit of Loudon County. 

c) Third parties may respond to the TDOR's request for verification in three ways: 

1) Concur with findings; 

2) Not reply to the request for verification which results in concurrence 
with the findings; 

3) Dispute one, several or all findings. 

In the event response #3 is reported, the Contractor will prepare 
documentation for Loudon County to provide TDOR and/or the third party 
supporting the initial claim. 

d) All requests for reports and communication of audit recommendations will be 
conducted through the Loudon County Mayor (or his designee). This contract 
also provides that the Contractor may be authorized by Loudon County to 
initiate the future audit of financial reports for other income sources, which 
should be properly reported to Loudon County. Any authorization for the 
Contractor to provide services beyond this Agreement's initial term as 
designated in Section 2 (a) must be executed in writing by both Loudon County 
representatives and the Contractor. 

e) The Contractor will prepare a report with detailed recommendations for the 
recovery of tax collections owed to Loudon County. This report will identify the 
tax sources reviewed, the findings for correction and be presented to the 
Loudon County Mayor for subsequent verification by TDOR and third parties. 

f) The services provided by the Contractor under this agreement are hereinafter 
referred to as the "Hall Income Tax Project" and the "Local Option Sales Tax 
Project". 

2. Term. 

a) The term of this contract will begin on the date this contract is signed by both 
parties. Loudon County contemplates that the contract term will begin on or 
about February_, 2019. The initial contract term will end on December 31, 
2020. 

b) This contract may be extended for one (1) additional term of one year at the 
option of Loudon County. The option to extend may be approved and signed by 
the Loudon County Mayor. In no event shall the term of this contract, including 
extensions, exceed three (3) years. 

2 



3. Compensation. For the Hall Income Tax Project, the Contractor shall be paid 25% 
of the recapture of the Hall Income distribution for tax year 2017 according to letters 
issued by the Tennessee Department of Revenue. The contractor does not receive 
payment for future revenue resulting from the correction of taxpayer situs by the 
Tennessee Department of Revenue. 

For the Local Option Sales Tax Project, the Contractor shall be paid 25% of the 
recapture of the last twelve (12) months of Sales Tax according to letters issued by the 
Tennessee Department of Revenue. The contractor does not receive payment for 
future revenue resulting from the correction of taxpayer situs by the Tennessee 
Department of Revenue. 

There will be no other charges or fees for the performance of this contract. Loudon 
County will make reasonable efforts to make payments within 15 days of receipt of 
invoice but in any event shall make payment within 30 days. 

4. Confidentiality. All exchange of financial report data, records or other documents by 
Loudon County to the Contractor, and all exchanges of information, knowledge or 
audit methodology by the Contractor to Loudon County is considered strictly 
confidential to both parties. Loudon County and the Contractor agree that information 
will not be communicated to any person outside of the parties represented in this 
contract, except to the extent required by law. 

5. Taxes. Loudon County shall not be responsible for any taxes that are imposed on 
Contractor. Furthermore, Contractor understands that it cannot claim exemption from 
taxes by virtue of any exemption that is provided to Loudon County. 

6. Copyright, Trademark, Service Mark, or Patent Infringement. 

a) Contractor shall, at its own expense, be entitled to and shall have the duty to 
defend any suit which may be brought against Loudon County to the extent that it 
is based on a claim that the products or services furnished infringe a Copyright, 
Trademark, Service Mark, or Patent. Contractor shall further indemnify and hold 
harmless Loudon County against any award of damages and costs made against 
Loudon County by a final judgment of a court of last resort in any such suit. 
Loudon County shall provide Contractor immediate notice in writing of the 
existence of such claim and full right and opportunity to conduct the defense 
thereof, together with all available information and reasonable cooperation, 
assistance and authority to enable Contractor to do so. No costs or expenses 
shall be incurred for the account of Contractor without its written consent. Loudon 
County reserves the right to participate in the defense of any such action. 
Contractor shall have the right to enter into negotiations for and the right to effect 
settlement or compromise of any such action, but no such settlement or 
compromise shall be binding upon Loudon County unless approved by the County 
Attorney and, where required, the Loudon County Mayor and/or County 
Commission. 

3 



b) If the products or services furnished under this contract are likely to, or do 
become, the subject of such a claim of infringement, then without diminishing 
Contractor's obligation to satisfy the final award, Contractor may at its option and 
expense: 

i) Procure for Loudon County the continued use of the products or services. 

ii) Replace or modify the alleged infringing products or services with other 
equally suitable products or services that are satisfactory to Loudon County, 
so that they become non-infringing. 

iii) Remove the products or discontinue the services and cancel any future 
charges pertaining thereto. 

iv) Provided, however, that Contractor will not exercise option b.iii. until 
Contractor and Loudon County have determined that options b.i. and b.ii. 
are impractical. 

7. Termination--Breach. Should Contractor fail to fulfill in a timely and proper manner 
its obligations under this contract or if it should violate any of the terms of this contract, 
Loudon County shall have the right to terminate the contract immediately by sending 
notice of the termination to the address listed in 11 (b) below. Such termination shall 
not relieve Contractor of any liability to Loudon County for damages sustained by 
virtue of any breach by Contractor. 

8. Termination--Funding. Funding for this contract comes from the recovery of 
revenues reported in error to jurisdictions other than Loudon County. Termination for 
reasons of funding is not expected as the contractor is paid only from a percentage of 
the total recovery for Loudon County. 

9. Termination--Notice. Loudon County and/or Contractor may terminate this contract 
at any time upon thirty (30) days written notice to either party. Loudon County is 
responsible for actual revenues received by the efforts of the contractor up to the date 
of the termination, and only upon the receipt of such funds. 

10. Compliance with Laws. Contractor agrees to comply with any applicable federal, 
state and local laws and regulations. Pursuant to TCA section 12-4-124, Contractor 
hereby attests, warrants and assures it (including its agents and subcontractors) will 
not knowingly utilize the services of illegal immigrants in the performance of this 
contract. 

11. Notices and Designation of Agent for Service of Process. 

a) Notice of assignment of any rights to money due to Contractor under this contract 
must be mailed or hand delivered to the attention of Loudon County Government, 
Mr. Rollen "Buddy" Bradshaw, County Mayor, 100 River Road #1 06, Loudon, 
Tennessee 37774. All other notices to Loudon County shall be mailed to: 

Department: 
Att'n: 
Addr: 

Loudon County Government 
Mr. Rollen "Buddy" Bradshaw, County Mayor 
100 River Road #106, Loudon, TN 37774 

4 



b) Notices to Contractor shall be mailed or hand delivered to: 

Contractor: 
D/8/A: 
Addr: 

Randy L. Sanders, Principal 
Situs Tax Consultants (STC) 
4629 Harpeth Peytonsville Road 
Thompson's Station, TN 37179-9205 (615) 838-8266 I mobile 

12. Maintenance of Records. Contractor shall maintain documentation for all charges 
against Loudon County. The books, records, and documents of Contractor, insofar as 
they relate to work performed or money received under this contract, shall be 
maintained for a period of three (3) full years from the date of final payment. These 
records will be subject to audit, at any reasonable time and upon reasonable notice by 
Loudon County or its duly appointed representatives. 

While the Contractor will provide all documentation needed to conduct this project, 
Loudon County will have sole responsibility for requesting the financial reports, 
reviewing the Contractor's recommendations and claims, requesting verification of 
third-party information and communicating with the Tennessee Department of 
Revenue and other entities as needed. As part of this contract, the Contractor will 
provide Loudon County with reports, correspondence, spreadsheet summaries, and 
all similar tools in hard copy and/or electronic format as requested. 

13. Loudon County Property. Any Loudon County property, including but not limited to 
books, records and equipment, that is in Contractor's possession shall be maintained 
by Contractor in good condition and repair, and shall be returned to Loudon County by 
Contractor upon termination of the contract. All goods, documents, records, and other 
work product and property produced during the performance of this contract are 
deemed to be Loudon County property. If this contract should be terminated prior to 
completion, all documentation prepared by the Contractor will be remitted to and 
become the sole property of Loudon County for future use. 

14. Modification of Contract. This contract may be modified or extended only by written 
amendment executed by all parties and their signatories hereto. All change orders, 
where required, shall be executed in conformance with the appropriate section of the 
Loudon County Code of Laws. 

15. Partnership/Joint Venture. Nothing herein shall in any way be construed or intended 
to create a partnership or joint venture between the parties or to create the relationship 
of principal and agent between or among any of the parties. None of the parties hereto 
shall hold itself out in a manner contrary to the terms of this paragraph. No party shall 
become liable for any representation, act or omission of any other party contrary to the 
terms of this paragraph. 

16. Waiver. No waiver of any provision of this contract shall affect the right of any party 
thereafter to enforce such provision or to exercise any right or remedy available to it in 
the event of any other default. 

5 



17. Employment. Contractor shall not subscribe to any personnel policy which permits 
or allows for the promotion, demotion, employment, dismissal, laying off or difference 
in terms and conditions of employment, of any individual due to race, creed, color, 
national origin, genetic information, age, sex, or which is in violation of applicable laws 
concerning the employment of individuals with disabilities. 

18. Non-Discrimination. It is the policy of Loudon County not to discriminate on the 
basis of age, race, sex, color, religion, national origin, military service or status as a 
veteran or disability in its hiring and employment practices, or in admission to, access 
to, or operation of its programs, services, and activities. With regard to all aspects of 
this contract, Contractor certifies and warrants it will comply with this policy. 

No person shall be excluded from participation in, be denied benefits of, be 
discriminated against in the admission or access to, or be discriminated against in 
treatment or employment in Loudon County's contracted programs or activities, on 
the grounds of handicap and/or disability, age, race, color, religion, sex, national 
origin, military service or status as a veteran or any other classification protected by 
federal or Tennessee State Constitutional or statutory law; nor shall they be 
excluded from participation in, be denied benefits of, or be otherwise subjected to 
discrimination in the performance of contracts with Loudon County or in the 
employment practices of Loudon County's Contractors. 

Accordingly, all proposers entering into contracts with Loudon County shall, upon 
request, be required to show proof of such nondiscrimination and to post in 
conspicuous places that are available to all employees and applicants, notices of 
nondiscrimination. 

19. Insurance. During the term of this Contract, Contractor shall maintain comprehensive 
general liability insurance and automotive insurance policies. A certificate of insurance 
evidencing said coverage with Loudon County named as an additional insured will be 
provided prior to commencement of performance of this Contract. Throughout the 
term of this contract, Contractor shall provide an updated certificate of insurance upon 
expiration of the current certificate. 

20. Contingent Fees. Contractor hereby represents that Contractor has not been 
retained or retained any persons to solicit or secure a Loudon County contract upon 
an agreement or understanding for a contingent commission, percentage, or 
brokerage fee, except for retention of bona fide employees or bona fide established 
commercial selling agencies for the purpose of securing business. Breach of the 
provisions of this paragraph is, in addition to a breach of this contract, a breach of 
ethical standards that may result in civil or criminal sanction and/or debarment or 
suspension from being a contractor or subcontractor under Loudon County contracts. 

6 



2 1. Gratuities and Kickbacks. It shall be a breach of ethical standards for any person to 
offer, give or agree to give any employee or former employee, or for any employee or 
former employee to solicit, demand, accept or agree to accept from another person, a 
gratuity or an offer of employment in connection with any decision, approval, 
disapproval, recommendation, preparation of any part of a program requirement or a 
purchase request, influencing the content of any specification or procurement 
standard, rendering of advice, investigation, auditing or in any other advisory capacity 
in any proceeding or application, request for ruling, determination, claim or controversy 
or other particular matter, pertaining to any program requirement of a contract or 
subcontract or to any solicitation or proposal therefor. It shall be a breach of ethical 
standards for any payment, gratuity or offer of employment to be made by or on behalf 
of a subcontractor under a contract to the prime contractor or higher tier subcontractor 
or a person associated therewith, as an inducement for the award of a subcontract or 
order. 

Breach of the provisions of this paragraph is, in addition to a breach of this contract, a 
breach of ethical standards that may result in civil or criminal sanction and/or 
debarment or suspension from being a contractor or subcontractor under Loudon 
County contracts. 

22. Indemnification and Hold Harmless. Contractor shall indemnify and hold harmless 
Loudon County, its officers, agents and employees from: 

a) Any claims, damages, costs and attorney fees for injuries or damages arising, in 
part or in whole, from the negligent or intentional acts or omissions of Contractor, 
its officers, employees and/or agents, including its sub or independent contractors, 
in connection with the performance of the contract, and, 

b) Any claims, damages, penalties, costs and attorney fees arising from any failure 
of Contractor, its officers, employees and/or agents, including it sub or indepen
dent contractors, to observe applicable laws, including, but not limited to, labor 
laws and minimum wage laws. 

c) Loudon County will not indemnify, defend or hold harmless in any fashion the 
Contractor from any claims arising from any failure, regardless of any language in 
any attachment or other document that the Contractor may provide. 

d) Contractor shall pay Loudon County any expenses incurred as a result of 
Contractor's failure to fulfill any obligation in a professional and timely manner 
under this Contract. 

23. Attorney Fees. Contractor agrees that in the event either party takes legal action to 
enforce any provision of the contract, and in the event Loudon County prevails, 
Contractor shall pay all expenses of such action including Loudon County's attorney 
fees and costs at all stages of the litigation. 

7 



24. Assignment--Consent Required. The provisions of this contract shall inure to the 
benefit of and shall be binding upon the respective successors and assignees of the 
parties hereto. Except for the rights of money due to Contractor under this contract, 
neither this contract nor any of the rights and obligations of Contractor hereunder shall 
be assigned or transferred in whole or in part without the prior written consent of 
Loudon County. Any such assignment or transfer shall not release Contractor from its 
obligations hereunder. NOTICE OF ASSIGNMENT OF ANY RIGHTS TO MONEY 
DUE TO CONTRACTOR UNDER THIS CONTRACT MUST BE SENT TO T HE 
ATTENTION OF LOUDON COUNTY, MR. ROLLEN "BUDDY" BRADSHAW, 
COUNTY MAYOR, 100 RIVER ROAD #106, LOUDON, TENNESSEE 37774. 

25. Entire Contract. This contract sets forth the entire agreement between the parties 
with respect to the subject matter hereof and shall govern the respective duties and 
obligations of the parties. 

26. Force Majeure. No party shall have any liability to the other hereunder by reason of 
any delay or failure to perform any obligation or covenant if the delay or failure to 
perform is occasioned by force majeure, meaning any act of God, storm, fire, casualty, 
unanticipated work stoppage, strike, lockout, labor dispute, civil disturbance, riot, war, 
national emergency, act of Government, act of public enemy, or other cause of similar 
or dissimilar nature beyond its control. 

27. Governing Law. The validity, construction and effect of this contract and any and all 
extensions and/or modifications thereof shall be governed by the laws of the State of 
Tennessee. Tennessee law shall govern regardless of any language in any 
attachment or other document that the Contractor may provide. 

28. Venue. Any action between the parties arising from this agreement shall be 
maintained in the courts of Loudon County, Tennessee. 

29. Severability. Should any provision of this contract be declared to be invalid by any 
court of competent jurisdiction, such provision shall be severed and shall not affect the 
validity of the remaining provisions of this contract. 

30. Effective Date. This contract will be binding upon the parties when it has been signed 
by the Contractor and by the authorizing representatives of Loudon County, 
Tennessee. One copy of the contract with signatures by all parties will be sent to the 
Contractor upon execution and one copy will be on file with Loudon County officials. 
When it has been so signed, this contract shall be effective as of the date first written 
above. 

8 



LOUDON COUNTY, TENNESSEE: 

Loudon County Mayor 

BY: ------------------------

APPROVED AS TO LEGAL FORM 
(if required): 

Loudon County Attorney 

BY: -------------------------

CONTRACTOR: 

Situs Tax Consultants (STC) 

9 



Charlie Hatcher, Commissioner 
Department of Agriculture 
440 Hogan Road 
Nashville, TN 37220 

Dear Mr. Hatcher, 

Office of Rollen "Buddy" Bradshaw 
LOUDON COUNIY MAYOR 

100 River Road • Suite 106 • Loudon, Tennessee 37774 

As a County Government, we would like to congratulate you on the appointment of Ag Commissioner 
of TN. We would also like to show our support of the TAEP grants that has affected our county 
fanners in a real positive way. Our farmers are safer and have equipment to better their operations. As 
a farming county, we see and hear the needs and successes of our producers. Some of these successes 
are because of the T AEP grants, and we thank you for the support of the program. We also realize 
there are more needs on our farms. These needs have caused us to write this letter. We believe that 
some changes in the T AEP program would benefit not only producers in Grainger County, but across 
the state. We have listed a few changes for your consideration. 

Application A, Livestock - Items we recommend to add 

1. Hay Tedder or other hay equipment (better quality hay) 
2. Stock Trailer (safety /maybe producers with so or more head) 

3. Fertilizer (limit 200 lbsjacre of 1S-1S-1S or no more than $6oo toward fertilizer) 
4. Livestock working cover; more than just 1 per life time (Large producers have several farms) 
s. Rope Wick (Johnsongrass weed control) 
6. Plastic feed troughs (will most of the time last longer than the metal ones) 
7. Cover area for feeding livestock (pole barn type or other) 

Application B, Producer Diversification -

1. Needs to be easier to apply (Compared to Application A) 
2. Use last year's GAP Audits for so% cost share (Timing for new paperwork makes producers 

wait until the end of year to submit reimbursements/they are going to get it anyway. It's their 
livelihood) 

3. Should only need to attend Pick TN Conference to get so% ( Conference is several days long, 
producers away from operation, cost of conference, plus cost of hotel, also, as it stands now 
producers must attend conference and another costly event (sometimes event is several hours 
from home, cost, time) 

4· Producers should be able to attend local Extension meetings or other sound educational events 
not listed as "the only meetings that will work". As long as there is proof of attending, all said 
classes should count. Example - Grainger County Extension host vegetable meetings that 
regional growers attend. 



Thank you for your service to the great State of Tennessee. 

County Commissioners: 

County Mayor 

Phone 865-458-4664 • Cell865--740-6960 • Fax 865-458-1784 
bradshawb@loudoncounty-tn. gov • www.loudoncounty-tn. gov 



BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

LOUDON, TENNESSEE 

RESOLUTION 030419-F 

RESOLUTION ACCEPTING A MONETARY BEQUEST FOR THE BENEFIT OF THE 

LOUDON COUNTY ANIMAL SHELTER AND AUTHORIZING THE LOUDON COUNTY MAYOR 

TO EXECUTE THE NECESSARY DOCUMENTS FOR ITS RECEIPT 

WHEREAS, Loudon County (the "County") is generally authorized to accept and receive gifts 

and donations of money, intangible personal property, tangible personal property, and real property 

pursuant to Tenn. Code Ann. §S-8-101(b), and is specifically authorized to accept conditional or 

restrictive gifts by a majority vote of the County Board of Commissioners as long as the gift is used by 

the County subject to its terms; and 

WHEREAS, the Estate of Vola A. Roberts has made a bequest of Seventeen Thousand Two 

Hundred Eleven Dollars and Seventy-Six Cents ($17,211. 76) to the Loudon County Animal Shelter, an 

animal control facility and animal shelter managed and operated by the County; and 

WHEREAS, the County Board of Commissioners is of the opinion that the acceptance of such 

bequest is in the best interest of the municipality; and 

WHEREAS, the County Board of Commissioners has authorized the County Mayor to execute all 

documents necessary for the receipt of the bequest, including, but not limited to, the Receipt, Waiver 

and Release, attached hereto as Exhibit A. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Loudon County Board of Commissioners, in regular 

session assembled this 4th day of March, 2019, that the above-described bequest is hereby accepted 

by the County and the County Mayor is hereby authorized to execute the necessary documents for the 

release and acceptance of the funds. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, this resolution shall take effect immediately, the public welfare 

requiring it. 

ATIEST: 

APPROVED: 

Carrie McKelvey, County Clerk 

Rollen (Buddy) Bradshaw, Mayor 

Chairman, Loudon County, Tennessee 

Board of Commissioners 



A 18( 
1 i !  -

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101  

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2019  

c D 
General Fund 101 

------·--··--

E F I 
i 

. 

2 -�cc::�t Number [t 2/19/2019 12:30 2018-2019 2018-2019 Approved f-----
3 

� c--··· ·-� 
179 44000 ! 
� 
181 44100 ·--

� ---···-----· 44 1 1 01 
44 120i 

.!.'!!. 44 130 1  
185 44 1 3 1  

� r--- 44 140 
.!.!!I_ 44 145 

188 44 160 
1 89 44160-RET -LIF 
190 44 160-RET-MED 
191 44160-RET-DEN 
192 44 16 1-COBRA-DEN 
193 44 16 1 -COBRA-MED 

� 
1 95 
196 
197 
198 
199 
200 
201 
202 
203 
204 
205 
206 
207 
208 

� 
211 

212 
213 
214 
215 
216 

2.!Z.. ...3.!!. 
219 

� 221 
222 
223 

Budget Committee Feb 19, 2019 
County Commission Mar 4, 2019 

44 170 
44 170 AFT 

44 170 ELECT 
44 170 FLEET! 
44 170 INMA Tl 
44 170 PROCL1 
44 170 RESER 

44 1 70 WKCMP 
44 170 BELLS 

44 1 80 
44530 ANIMA 
44530 GOVDL 

44540 
44560 
44570 

44570-TEXT. 
44570 - ASHL T 
44570-A WARE 

44570-CHAP 
44570-DIVE 

44570 - LAD OS 
44570-LFSVR 
44570-RESER 
44570-PETSM 
44570-SRCTR 
44570-SRCTZ 

44990 

----
--

-· · -· --· · -

Other Local Revenues -------· 
--- -Investments ----

Investment Income 
Lease/Rentals 
Sale of Materials and Supplies -----

I Commissary Sales 
Sale of Maps 
Sale of Rec�cled Materials .. Retirees' Insurance Payments 
Retirees' Insurance Payments-Life 
Retirees' Insurance Payments-Medica! 
Retirees' Insurance Payments-Dental 
COBRA Insurance Payments-Dental 
COBRA Insurance Payments-Medical 
Miscellaneous Refunds 
Mise Refunds - AFT ---Mise Refunds 
Mise Refunds 
Mise Refunds - Inmate Medical CoPa�s 
Mise Refunds 

- - - - · · -

Mise Refunds - Sheriffs Reserves 
Mise Refunds - Workers Comp -

Mise Refunds - (Bellsouth) 
Expenditure Credits 
Sale of Equipment 
Sale of Equipment 
Sale of Property 
Damages Recovered from Individuals 
Contributions and Gifts _{_Animal Shelter) 
Contributions and Gifts - Project Text-A-Tip 
Contributions and Gifts 
Contributions and Gifts - Community_ Awareness 
Contributions and Gifts - Sheriffs Chaplain Corp 
Contributions and Gifts - DIVE Team 
Contributions and Gifts - Laddies Program I Contributions and Gifts - Project Lifesafer 
Contributions and Gifts - Reserves 
Contributions and Gifts - PetsMart 
Contributions and Gifts 
Contributions and Gifts 
Other Local Revenue 

' Total Investments 
I 

· ·-

Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt 
-- - -

_ _j __ I I 
_L I 20,000 

2,600 I 
2,200 
16,000 

500 

4,453 .:±= 37,397 
1 3,289 

2,500 

0 �-0 -!· 0 �--0 
1 ,083 

30,000 
0 

500 
0 ' 
o I 

$100 contribution to 0 Chaplain Corp expensed 

0 @ 54110 
. - . 0 

15 ,000 [19Nov 03Dec2019] 

0 1/ 0 100 
0 4,009" 

/ 
11 

$4,000 contribution r--· 
to Dive Team 
Expensed @ 54410. 

[19Nov_03Dec2018] 

0 

145,522 4,100 

i 

20,000 
2,600 
2,200 
16,000 

500 
0 
0 

4,453 
37,397 
13,289 

0 
0 

2,500 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

1 ,083 
30,000 

0 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

1 5,000 
0 

100 
4,000 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

149,622 

G H 

Proposed Proposed 
Amds Amded Budget 

20,000 
2,600 
2,200 
1 6,000 

500 
0 
0 

(509) 3,944 
4,656 42,053 
2,264 1 5,553 

0 
1 ,949 1 ,949 

2,500 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

1 ,083 
30,000 

0 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

1 5,000 
0 

1 00 
4,000 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

8,360 157,982 

Page 7 



A lEf 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 201 9 

c I o I E F G H � ____ _ _ ___ _j ! 
! 

Account Number i 
General Fund 101  _____ ____ _ 1.___ I 2/19/2019 12:30 ·---··------L-2018-2019  • 2018-2019 Approved Propo� _ _!'roposed _ 

I Org Bgt ! Amds Amded Bgt Amds I Amded Budget 

325 i ------- ---+-----i 

!-='�---------· I Other Governments and Citize
_
��

- - --===
-
-
��---·----- l=- I 

328 48100 -· I Other Governments - - - - -- -� ----L-�-= .- - - - Prisoner Board f 0 o t-1 0 329 
330 
331 
332 
333 
334 
335 1 

4H I I U 
48 1 30 LOAN! 
48 1 30 LEAN! 

48 140 
48 140 LOPLN 

Contributions - Loudon for Animal Shelt��- ----· · 0 0 1 ----a-
Contributions - Lenoir City for Animal Shelte_I"_...... ! 5,00Q 5,000 �

-
---5,000 

Contracted Services/Agreements l 0 --0-Contraced Services/Loudon City Plan�----· i 25,000 25,000 25,000 
u nu ��· " ''I !Contracted Services/Agreements __I 0 0 . 0 48 140 LOPTX 
48 140 LEPTX - - · - - -- Contracted Services/Agreements _____ 0 0 ! 0 

336 48 140 PHCTY ' Contracted Services/A reements . 0 0 �---0--- -------� 0 0 ----r 0 ----------- -- ' 
I L ------f,+-----:T_o_t_a:-1 o=-th_e_r-:G:-o-v-er_n_��'--- -·--r __ 30,000 I - 0 - 30,000 0 I 30,000 

1-3:..4;..:2-1-------48_6_0_0_,1-+I·Cill=en Grouos and Other 
·-=- -+------l 

343 486 10-DIVE; Donations (Dive Team Resolution2_ ___ - __ 0 ( 
344 486 10 - LUNCH Donations (Sr. Center Lunch Prog�----- 5,000 i 
345 486 1 0 SRCTR Donations - Sr Cntr 1 1 ,000 1 1 ,000 1----- 1 1 ,000 � 4�990 Other (HIDT A) --------

0 0 ---0 I 
I 347 ' I I 348 Total Citizens Groups and Other - 16,000 0 16,000 0 16,000 I 
349 l ---=--

46,000 
350 

-��-----=��+----�+-----:-:-4-----��----� 351 Total Other Governments and Citizens 
- ·-- I 46,000 I 0 I 46,000 I 0 

352 ____ _LL_ ·- · --

353 Total Revenues 17,194,130 
354 -----IT 

Budget Committee Feb 19, 2019 
County Commission Mar 4, 2019 Page 1 1  



A ]l'f 

Loudon County 

County General Fund 1 01 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2019 

c I D I E I F I G T H � i+i General Fund 101 -� - - i L J i 
1 2119/2o l 9  12:Jo . I 2o1s-2019 l·-zol.s-2o19 Approved ; Proposed -�-p;:;p�d-

Account Number --·-- I ---- -----· ---· 1 ___ _ ,_ Org_Ilgt _l_ Amds Amded Bgt Amds ___ 1 Amded Budget 
·- --- -

�-----:=:r--�
-

-- 1· 1-��---±=$ ----, ·-+-1 __ 

..;;..;..;"--.:..:.=.=..=c.:._;_ ___ r --��- --- -�---- - -· -�= 
i L 50000! General Government i I ----- · - i i---=-=r:==----1-------t------l =-:=+-----·- 5 1000 i General Administration �--· · 

377 . I - L-- --- ----t-----1 I 378 5 1 100 I County Commission j � 379 ---· 1 0 1 1 CountyOfficials 80,2 10� ----- 80,2 10 �-----r---s=-o-,2-1--0-1 
1 380 201 Social Security 4,973 · 4,973 4,973 
381 ------ 204 State Retirement 7,788 I -- 7,788 __ 7,788 
382 206 Life Insurance 794 t 794 253 1 ,047 
383 206-RET-LIF Life Insurance - Retirees 29 _____ 29 96 125 
384 207 Medical Insurance 1 1 ,23 1 i 1 1 ,23 1 15 ,593 26,824 
385 207-SRHTH Medical lnsurance - Sr Health 8,8 16 1 8,8 16 1 ,886 10,702 
3861 208 Dental Insurance 2, 1 50 ! 2 , 1 50 307 2,457 
387 208-RET-DEN Dental - Retirees _j 0 8 1 5 8 1 5 

12 Employer Medicare 1 , 1 63 1___ 1 , 163 1 , 163 

404 

J..6 In-Service Training __ 0 ___ 0 
l2\ I Advertising i 0 0 lSI ]Consultants 44,686 ---
)8 1 !Consultants - SITUS I +- I 0 I I 0 I �0 ! I Dues & Memberships 12,600 +- 1 2,600 1 2,600 
U Engineering I 0 0 
f9 Printing, Stationery & Forms 500 J 500 ' 500 
i5 Travel I ,500 ! I ,500 I ,500 
AIR Travel (Air QualityTask Force) � 0 0 I l9 Other Contracted Services 2,375 1 2,375 2,375 
15\ \0ffice Supplies 500 ! __ . . 500 500 
l9 Other Supplies and Materials 2,200 i 2,200 2,200 
1 3 1 !Workers' Comp lnsurance I - 9,123 i 9,1 23 9,123 

:.o..t-E::=--:c..:::-:======---��==--�-=---t
l
---=+=· I 1 ,00� I =+ 1 ,00� 

1

405

1----
191,638 

7 ---- ---��-------------------------+--------��-------+----------4---------4---------� 408 

Budget Committee Feb 19, 2019 
�nun tv t'":.nmmic:cinn M:ar 4. ?nofo 



1 - .... -····· · --

A _I� I �  2..._ Account Number f 
3 

-
433 

434 � 
� 
� 
� 
� 
� 
� 
441 -

- · · ·  · - --- -
- --··-

·-
-

-

----
·---· 

-----
� -_!£ __ � 
445 
446 

I 
5 1 300 
10 1 
105 
161 
162 
168 . 
169 
187 
201 
204 
206 

206-RET-LIF 
201 

� 207-RET-MED 
448 207-SRHTH 

� 208 
� c-- 208-RET-DEN 

2 1 2 � � 453 
454 � � � 
457 � 

� 460 ---

� --
� --
463 

�-465 
466 

�-
468 

�-
470 

Budget Committee Feb 19, 2019 
County Commission Mar 4, 2019 

307 
308 
320 
330 
338 
348 
349 
355 
414 
425 
435 
508 
5 1 3 
524 
7 1 1 
719 

c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 201 9  

J D I E I F I G H 
Gener�!_!'-�_!l_!_!Q!__ _ __j 

2119/201 9  12:30 
I 

··-· -----1 
-2018-2019 

Org Bgt 

I I I 
I 2018-2019 � APR!:_O� Proposed �osed

-

Amds Amded Bgt I Amds j Amded Budget 
· · - - I 

- --County Mayor 
County Official/Administrative Officer 96, 1 55 96,1_55 96,_� 
Supervisor/Director 4,489 
Secretary(ies) 39,375 39,375 39,375 .. Clerical Personnel 25,500 25,500 I 25,500 
Temporary Personnel 3,399 . 3,399 3,399 
Part-Time Personnel 0 0 ' 0 
Overtime Wages 0 0 0 
Social Security 10,473 10,473 I 10,473 -----State Retirement 16,072 1 6,072 16,072 
Life Insurance 458 458 (121 337 -Life Insurance 499 499 499 
Medical Insurance 9,828 9,828 (4,043 5,785 
Medical Insurance - Retirees 1 1 ,4 1 3 I 1 ,4 1 3 (4,359 7,054 
Medical Insurance - Sr Health 2,914 2,914 1 ,307 4,28 1 
Dental Insurance 670 670 (396) 214 ' . .  Dental Insurance - Retirees 1 ,3 1 1  1 ,3 1 1  1 ,3 1 1  
Employer Medicare ____ 2,449 2,449 2,449 
Communication 3,500 3,500 3,500 
Consultants 0 0 0 
Dues and Membersh� 1,825 1,825 1 ,825 
Operating Lease Payments 1 ,797 1 ,797 1 ,797 
Vehicle Maintenance 70 70 70 
Postal Charges 300 300 300 
Printing, Stationery & Forms 1,500 1 ,500 1,500 
Travel 2,500 2,500 2,500 
Duplicating Supplies 0 162 162 162 
Gasoline 2,400 2,400 2,400 
Office Supplies 1 ,000 (200 800 800 
Premium on Corporate Surety Bonds 367 367 367 
Workers' Comp Insurance 2,737 2,737 2,131 
Staff Development 400 200 600 600 
Furniture & Fixture 1 ,000 1,000 1 ,000 
Office EquiJJment 2,000 2,000 2,000 

i 
Total County Mayor I 246,461 162 246,623 I (7,612) 239,0 1 1  

I I 

Page 1 5  



I A I� c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2019 

I D I E I 
1 ; i General Fund 101  -------------- !-r--·--------- ! - ·· ---1-----1 

2�!1!_��� 2018-20 19 1 2._ 2/19/20 19 12:30 
3 

Account Number H·-·----
' I  Org Bgt ; Amds .. 

� 
� 
� 

:- --- - -+---- ---!--

� 
----

--5150�tion Commission �----t--·--.---··-lol,t<;:ounty Official/Administrative Officer (Eiectio;-Offi �=]Q,904 i 
__ 1 6 1 I Admin�strative Assistant I ... 4 1 ,661j_ 4, I I  0 
_________ _I_§!Wemporary Personnel 15,9�U- (73 � 518 1 87 i Overtime Pay 3,000 i ( 1 , 1 8 1 ----,-519 192 \Election Commission �Pa�oll; but no TCRS} 1- 13 ,500 · 

� 521 
______ 1 93 Li Election Workers (Some payroll; SS & Med; NO T _ 9 1 ,000 I 

201 Social Security 14,634 r-
==�- 204\ I State Retirement ll ,222 _, -522 ...;..= 

� 524 
2%f1 Life Insurance 337 

---- 206-REf-LIF , Life Insurance 68} 
525 207 
526 207-RET-MED 
527 207-SRHTH 
528 208 
529 208-RET-DENI 
530 208-COBRA-DEN 

E._ 2 10 · 
2 1 2 � � 

---- 3021 
307 ' � � �- 307-W��I 

536 
537 

� --·-539 
540 
541 

�43_ -· 543 
544 
545 
546 

� -· 

548 
549 -------550 

� 552 
553 
554 
555 
556 
557 

Budget Committee Feb 19, 2019 
County Commission Mar 4, 2019 

330 
330 
332 
333 
336 
348 
349 
355 
399 
414 
435 
45 1 
5 13 
7 1 1 
719 

719 - ELECT 
73 1 

Medical Insurance �edical Insurance 
Medical Insurance 

I Dental Insurance 
Dental Insurance - Retirees 
COBRA Dental 
Unemployment Compensation 
Employer Medicare 
AdvertisinE _ 
Communication 
Communication 
Dues and Memberships 
Operating Lease Payments 
Operating Lease Payments - Voting Machines 
Legal Notices, Recording and Court Cos 
License (Hardware) 

17,247 

I ·-:o-l--
_______ . ..J 
____ 1 ,075 1 
-- 3,422 

--r---- 0 . 
r;nnr--· 4,000 ' 
0 ---- 450 t 4,ooo I 
0 · - __ 2,500 

6,206 i 
Maintenance and Repair Services - Office Equipment 2,500 
Postal Charges 6,000 
Printing, Stationery, and Forms 5,000 
Travel 10,000 
Other Contracted Services 23,680 
Duplicating Supplies 0 
Office Supplies 

---- 4,000 Uniforms ' 
Workers' Comp Insurance 1 ,77�-Furniture and Fixtures 
Office Equipment 3,000 . 
Office Equipment - ! -
Voting Machines 

Total Election Commission 3�_7,150 
I 

550 

(2,856 

c2,o5o)\ 

443 
1,500 
300 

(300 

443 

F I G I H 

I i I 
Approved -r- Proposed 
Amded Bgt I Amds 

i Proposed 

70,904 
45,773 
1 5,892 
1 ,8 1 9 
1 3,500 
9 1 ,000 
14,634 
1 1 ,222 
337 
68 

17,247 
0 
0 

1 ,075 
0 
0 
0 

3,422 
550 
4,000 
0 

450 
14,000 

0 
2,500 
3,350 
2,500 
6,000 
2,950 
10,000 
23,680 
443 
5,500 
300 
1 ,777 
0 

2,700 
0 
0 

367,593 
I I 

r Amded Budget 

I 
I ---r---__J_ 70,904 

� 45,773 
1 5,892 
1 ,8 19 
1 3,500 
9 1 ,000 
14,634 
1 1 ,222 

43 380 
48 1 16 

(8,088) 9,159 
4, 1 1 5 4,1 1 5 
1,756 1 ,756 
( 1 59) 9 16 
1 95 1 95 

0 
0 

3,422 
I 550 

4,000 
0 

450 
14,000 

0 
2,500 
3,350 
2,500 
6,000 
2,950 
10,000 
23,680 
443 
5,500 
300 
1 ,777 
0 

2,700 
0 
0 

(2,090 365,503 

Page 17 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 201 9 

A c I D I E F I G I H 

�--�-cco:·�-��mber-L ·-=· ---- -�en:1:�o��::�o 10�- i ZOIS-2019-+ 2018-2019 � I ! ·- -� ---- - · I .• ,..,..- -
1 I \ Org Bgt i Amds 

-� ------1 
A nnrnved l Proposed Proposed 
Amded Bgt . '

- ·· Amds I Amded Budget �--- _
_ _ _ _ _ -:-J_.L____________ I -- - ! 558 ____ _ ______ 5 1600 1 Register of I?.eeds -r------ . I ..L. 78,782 1 1 no 1 1 0  

1 l ,ili+-

�--------- 1 0 1  dco,<yOf!io;oi/Adm;o;,.�;,. of!io" 1 ___ 78,782 + � ____ _ ____ -=:illl jCierical Personnel . --�Ju�?_L • vv , • "  1 �-- --·----- 1 87�i0verti�e P�Y. 1 ____ ___ ..Q..l · 

T O  l AO l 
£:0£: I -----
l l f... 1 n8) 

1 ,004 

� c--·---· -- ----�O_!.j_ Social Security 

�--!..!.·� 1 563 ----------�9-if. .IState Retirement ---- · _1 8,_!_�- � - - • v, • �v 
2061 Life Insurance v ,v , vJv 

565 -·- 206-RET-LIFI Life Insurance �-==· 1 161 . • v  ,_ 566 2071 Medical Insurance 33,696 · 33,696 I 
1 .,  .,.,.4 1 (38 1 )  
2,679-1 ' ---

� __ ___ .1.Q.7-SRHTH Medical Insurance - Sr. Health _ �-- 1 3 ,21_!_1- u,�· 

� 208 Dental Insurance I 2,679 
' "  569 . 208-RET-DEN , Dental Insurance - Retirees . - -- -)ill--

N� 
2,7 1 0l. 
.., Ann I 

� 3 

� 2 1 2  Employer Medicare I __ __ �.�QJ. 
� 307 1Communication =I 2,400 I ... �vv 572 - · _ 

320 Dues and Memberships _-=:__1 ,20_QJ__ . , - v v  573 330 Operating Lease Payments (Copier) , 3,000 i 
" 

1 Ann 1 � ------ 348 Postal Charges 1 ,� . ,�vv 
�!-- ----· 355 Travelffraining 1 ,40_0 1 1 • ,�vv I 

I 'I /H\11 I .� _ 3 99 Other Contracted Services 17,000 1 , , ,vvv 
17'- I ..EJ...._ _ __ 4 1 4  Duplicating Supplies ___ 0 I 1 75 · · -'1 nnn 1 
,� 

� --
--···---- 435 Office Supplies 3!Q_QO ' I -,vvv I 579 508 Premiums on Corporate Surety Bonds 350 • �� 

'1 t::An \ 
0 

�--
·- ·-I-· �r- 5 1 3  Workers' Comp lnsurance I _ 

3,649 
j 

J,v�, , 581 709 i Data Processing Equipment 0 I 
__ ....:7..:.1"-19 1_j0ffice Equipment I --sooj 500 

" I v 
175 304,265 1 

-

595 

7&,782 
1 08, 1 1 9  

0 
1 1 ,588 
1 8, 148 

I 696 
88 

34,700 
1 2,843 
2,679 

333 
2,7 10 
2,400 
1 ,200 
3,000 
1 ,500 
1 ,400 

1 7,000 
1 75 

3,000 
350 

3,649 
0 

500 
0 

304,860 
I -+"-=====-=�-::..:=:.....__------·--+!- 30_�� I I 

-1-----------+F-�- I I F I I 

Budget Committee Feb 19, 2019 
County Commission Mar 4, 2019 Page 18  



A Tsl c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 201 9 

T D I E I F I G H 

I 
zo1s-2o19 I --'---"----! 

Amds I 
�-------- --- I I  General Fund 101 I -� 

H 2119120 1 9  12:30 I 2018-20 19 L -- --� Account Number ----, ,----; Org Bgt ! � 

��-�=�=-���
-
--5-17�: ·�-lan_n_tn_lL __ -_-__ -___ ��-- T _

-=;- - - _r_ � ____ _____ _ 105 Supervisor/Dire�tor 63,03!?__� 6f036 I�- -- �J. �------ 162 ' Clerical Personnel 26,502_-j (13,750) 12,750 t � _____ 20 1 Social Security 5,55J+--
(852) 4,6� .. _, �r------ 204 State Retirement __ ---� ,69_�-�- ( 1 ,335) _ 7,359 I __ -1---� � -

-
--------- 206 Life Insurance 179 -� 179 T 61 

599 ------ -��-�RET-LIFj Life Insurance-Retirees 308 ' 308 
600 2071 Medical Insurance 1 1 ,23 1 l-... I I  ,23 1 I 33 5 

1_601_ ____ 207-RET-MED Medical Insurance I 6,847 I 6,847 � 207 ,_, f602 208 Dental Insurance _ 802 802 
603 208-RET-DEN Denial Insurance - Retirees 333 1 333 � _ _ ___ 2 1 2 Employer Medicare l ,299_f _(200) 1 ,099 � ' ·" 
605 307 Communication 2,000 L 2,000 ! "-·' � _____ 307-WIRE Communication _ _ 0 ! 0 j__ � ______ 320 Dues & Memberships _ l ,300 l ,300 

j_§!l!l_ 330 Operating Lease Payments( Cop_ier ) --r--- 2,500 I 2,500 
f609 -- ___ 338 Maintenance/Repair Vehicle _____ 1 ,000 I 1 ,000 __ I ' ·" � ___ 348 Postage I ____ !..Q90 1,000 _____ . .  , �----- - 349 Printing, Stationary& Forms �� 1 ,000 1 ,000 , _, � - ---- ---

- - 355 Travel 
� }_,�!--- 3,000 -l-- J,, 

� ___ 399-STORM Other Contracts ______ 5,0� 5,000 
614 414 Duplicating Supplies (Copy Paper}_ _____ 0 i 54 54 

.� 425 Gasoline i 1 ,000 1 ,000 
616 1-- 435 Office Supplies 1 ,500 i 1 ,500 --------� _

_
___ 450 Tires 0 0 

618 5 1 3 Workman's Comp lnsurance 9 12 ! 9 1 2 , "'619 - ------ 524 In Service/Staff Development 1,i6of-- 1 ,200 1 1 • •• �=----- 1 1 1 Furniture _ 1 ,ooo I t ,oooJ _ _ _  2,ooo: -

- -� -- - -- --------- 7 1 9 Office Equipment 3,0:L--. . 3,000 l (2,000)1 ' ·" 

- - � Total Planning ------ 150,1� (16,083)1 134,109 1 _ 603 I • n --'-"--• 624 '" I I - i= I I I I
----- I - -----1-- r 629 

Budget Committee Feb 19, 2019 
County Commission Mar 4, 2019 Page 1 9  



A I� 
1 : � ; I 

- ----t-t--

c 

Loudon County 

County General Fund 101  
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 201 9 

I D I 
General Fund 101 

E I F I G I H 
i I I I I 

2 2119/2019 12:30 ____ -_ i -2�18-2019 2018-20 19 ___ t----App;:;;-ved L Propose'!_
, 

Proposed - Account Number t+------! ' I Org Bgt J Amds J Amded Bgt I Amds Amded Budget 3 
-,----630 
631 
632 
633 
634 
635 
636 

; 637 
638 
639 
640 

� 642 
643 
644 
645 
646 
647 
648 
649 
650 
651 
652 
653 
654 
655 
656 
657 
658 
659 
660 

Budget Committee Feb 19, 2019 
County Commission Mar 4, 2019 

___ 5 _12�or! Codes Compliance 
103 ; !Assistant(s) 

______ _!_Q�t�pervisor/Director 

- -- -� � I ' I -------------�---52�----i 52,874 - - ---

-
--
-------·

,-
-·· 

--
�, ----- r-----:r 

! 6-4--i Secreta!X{ ies 2 
20 I i l Social Securi� 

·---�;__�· ��::!� 
- -�-t------��::ir> r------�-· -

_ _ 9,026 ·---L 9,026 1 
':1� 204 i ! State Retirement 

_ 206! \Life Insurance 
207! i Medical Insurance 
2o8jf0ental Insurance _ 

2 1 2 1 J!':mplo;ter Medicare 
307! iCommunication 

307-WIRE 1- ! Communication 
320· JDues and Memberships 33Qt Operatinj!! Lease Pa:tments 
338 W Maintenance and Repair Services-Vehicl 
348 t ! Postal Charges 
349 I Printing, Stationery and Forms 

-

355 i I Travel 
�Other Contracted Services - Dirty Lot Cleanup 
4 1 �Duplicating Supplies 
425 ; I Gasoline 4351 !Office Supplies 
450 Tires and Tubes 
45 1 · Uniforms 
5 1 3 Workman's Compensation Insurance 
524 t_!n-Service/Staff Development 
7 1 1 I Furniture and Fixtures 
7 19 ; Office Equipment 

i Total Codes Compliance 
I I 

14 , 135 
538 

43,25 1 
2,406 
2,1 1 1  
3,000 
0 
800 
3,000 
1 ,000 
700 
1 ,100 
1 ,000 
10,000 

0 
6,000 
1 ,1 00 
400 
300 
2,737 
650 
600 
1,000 

250,427 

_ ___ L__ 14, 1 35 
I 538 -+---t--·- 43,25 1 
l- 2,406 
I 2, 1 1 1  +--

- --·+ 3,000 
� 0 
-+·----

800 
3,000 

( l_?Ql�- 850 
l_ 700 
i 1 , 1 00 --+-I 1 ,000 

----·-r 10,000 
54 i 54 ---;- 6,000 

--- ---�---i 1 , 100 
ISO J 550 

I 300 
I 2,737 

-j 650 
600 --� 1 ,000 I 

J 
___ ?i.i .. 250,48 1  

I 

! 1 ,288 I 
r-

·-
-

--
-

1 ,288 

52,874 
56,839 
35,860 
9,026 
14, 135 
538 

44,539 
2,406 
2,1 1 1  
3,000 
0 
800 
3,000 
850 
700 
1 , 100 
1 ,000 
10,000 
54 

6,000 
1 , 100 
550 
300 
2,737 
650 
600 
1 ,000 

251,769 

Page 20 



Loudon County 

County General Fund 101  
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2019 

A I Ell 
1 ! I 
2 

--- I : - Account Number ! 1 3 

c I 
General Fund !�_!_ ____ _ --i 

2119/20 19 12:30 --- i 

� ;;;- - -_______ 5_1_760: Geographical Information Systems 
_ ___ 10ST !Supervisor/Director _____ 

I 
662 

1 87 1  � ------664 
665 
666 
667 
668 
669 
670 
671 
672 
673 
674 
675 
676 
677 
678 
679 
680 
681 
682 
683 

Budget Committee Feb 19, 2019 
County Commission Mar 4, 2019 

---- 20 1\ 
2041 
206\ 

206-RET-LIF\ 
207 1 

207 SRHTH 
208 

208-RET-DEN 
2 1 2  
337 
349 
355 
399 
425 
435 
5 1 3  
524 
7 1 9  

Overtime Pa:z-
----·--Social Securi� ! 

State Retirement 
-----Life Insurance 

Life Insurance-Retirees 
Medical Insurance 
Medical Insurance - Sr. Health 
Dental Insurance ·-· 

Dental Insurance - Retirees 
Employer Medicare 
Maintenance & Repair Office Equip 
Printing 
,Travel -
Other Contracted Services 
Gasoline 
Office Supplies 
Workers' Comp Insurance 
In Service/Staff Development 
·Office Equipment 

' I I \Total Geographical Information Systems 

D 

2018-2019 
Org Bgt 

42,848 1 
0 

2,657 
3,759 

\ 80 
1 92 

5,6 1 8  
4,408 

274 
978 
621 

0 
1 00 
700 

3,000 
0 

1 ,000 
9 12 
200 

1 ,000 

68,447 

E I F I G 

2018�20�A;�;;.;�---�- Proposed t-------1---··-· 
Amds i Amded Bgt - Amds 

! --

-=:r - -':;:� 
3,759 

-+- 1 80 -
f- 1 92 

--� 4,408 - 274 - 978 
621 

0 
100 
700 

3,000 
f- 0 

1 ,000 
-- r-- . 9 12  

200 
1 ,000 

I 0 
0 \  68,447 

:------

1 67 -- ( 1 27) 

40 

H 

Proposed 
Amded Budget 

42,848 
0 

2,657 ' 3,759 
\ 80 
192 

5,785 
4,281 

274 
978 
62 1 

0 
1 00 
700 

3,000 
0 

1 ,000 
9 12  
200 

1 ,000 
0 

68,487 

Page 21 



Loudon County 

County General Fund 1 01 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 201 9 

A I� c I D I E I F I - G------r H �+-----------�I Goo:,�:.��::, 101 _____
_
____ +-,18-2019 20 18-20..-t---A;;;;;;;;-� -p.,,,,, I '"''"' I � Account Number 1 ---- ----Torg Bgt Amds �--A�ded 8-;;- -r- Amds Amded Budget �c----- : . ' +---- ________ j � 

-
--- 5 1 800 Plant Maintenance and Operations ------· -· 

--t--- - ---.. ---+ -1 
686 ---

- ___ 1 05 Supervisor/Director -----=---- -- 55,746 �-��-=�-=is-'?..�}�� 55,7� 
687 _ 149 Laborers (Maintenance Crew) · ·-----

· 
0 ! ___ ______ _Qj __Q___ 688 167 Maintenance Personnel 343,35 1  1 _l43,3�-t' 343,35 1 

689 1 87 Overtime Pay 6,000 i _____ 6,000 � 6,000 
690 201 Social Security __ 25, 1 16 �-- 25, 1 1 6+- 25, 1 1 6  
691 204 . State Retirement 39,335 1 39,335 i 39,335 
692 206 Life Insurance 1 ,725 I 1 ,725 25 1 ,750 � 206-RET-LIF Life Insurance-Retirees 1 ,437 l ____ 1 ,437 1 (1 17) 1 ,320 
694 207 Medical Insurance 9 1 ,656 l _____ 9 1 ,656 i (9, 156 82,500 

I 695 207-COBRA COBRA Medical Insurance 0 j 0 1 ,949 1 ,949 
696 207-RET-MED Medical Insurance - Retirees 24,958 --\--�,958 _ (2,62 1) 22,337 
697 207-SRHTH Medical Insurance - Sr. Health 1 9,835 i 19,835 (4,275) 1 5,560 
698 208 Dental Insurance 5,885 1 5,885 I 5,886 
699 208-RET-DEN Retiree Dental Insurance 2,289 r�-----·-- 2,289 2,289 
700 2 12 Employer Medicare 5,874 , 5,874 5,874 

� 307 Communication 2 1  ,000 t-; . 2 1  ,000 2 1  ,000 
� 307 WIRE Communication 4,000 

_, _
_
_ _i,QQQ_ _ 4,000 

703 321 Engineering Services 0 ; _ __ , ___ 0 0 
704 330 Operating Lease PaymentS _ 4,000 ! -- ---- 4,000 4,000 
705 335 Maintenance and Repair Services - Buildings 100,000 ===t-- 100,000 1 00,000 
706 336 . Maintenance and Repair Services - Office Equipment 3,000 3,000 3,000 
707 338 1 Maintenance and Repair Services - Vehicles 5,000 .----- 5,000 5,000 
708 347 Pest Control 7,000 i 7,000 7,000 
� 399 Other Contracted Services 1 85,000 ---�- 1 85,000 1 85,000 
710 4 1 0  Custodial Supplies _ 8,800 I 8,800 8,800 
71 1  4 1 2  Diesel Fuel 1 ,500 ____ 1 ,500 1 ,500 
712 4 1 3  Medical Supplies 0 77 77 77 
713 4 1 4  DuplicatingSupplies 1 0,000 (9,9 19) 81 8 1  

I 714 425 Gasoline (Vehicle) 20,000 1.___ 20,000 20,000 
715 435 Office Supplies 500 (277) 223 223 
716 1 450\ \Tires I 1 ,500 I i 1 ,500 I I 1 ,500 
111 1 45 1 \  \Uniforms I 6,ooo I I 6,ooo I I 6,ooo 
7181 4521 1  Utilities I 285,000 I i 285,000 I I 285,000 
719 499 Other Supplies and Materials 500 (77)\ 423 423 
720 5 1 3  I 9,123 1 I 9,123 1 I 9. 123 
721 524 1 ,000 ... 1 ,000 � 722 7 1 1 0 277 277 277 
723 I 7 1 7 1  I Maintenance Euuioment I 7,500 I I 7,500 I I 7,500 
724 7 1 9  I 1 ,000 I I 1 ,000 I I - 1 ,000 
725 no o I o o ffi-1 II Total Plant Maintenance & Operations I 1,304,630 I (9,919)1 1 ,294,71� I (14,194)1 1,280,51� 
728 

Budget Committee Feb 19, 2019 
County Commission Mar 4, 2019 Page 22 



A 181 
1 i I - · 
2 - Account Number ! 3 

� -· ···-
729 5 1 900 
730 f--- . 332 
731 359 

.!E. I-. 499 

"* 502 ---- 7 1 1  
735 
736 
737 

Loudon County 

County General Fund 1 01 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2019 

c I D 
General Fund 101 ' ' 

---··--------·----

2119/20 1 9  12:30 I 2018-2019 ·-· ! Org Bgt 
·--Other General Administration ------Legal Notices 1 0,000 .. Disposal Fees 1 0,300 

Other Supplies & Materials ---- 600 
Building and Contents Insurance 28 1 ,600 
Furniture & Fixtures 1 ,500 

Total Other General Administration 304,000 

738 Total General Administration 3,403,690 
739 

� 741 
742 
743 

Budget Committee Feb 19, 2019 
County Commission Mar 4, 2019 

---· 

E I F I I i 
G 

2018-2019 t=�£P.�;����j Proposed 
Amds i Amded Bgt l Amds 

I E===-l:::� 
d 600 

(6,500) .-:�-� 275,!Q�_ 
(1,500)! 0 I 
{8,000) 

: __ �96���-i {33,141) -- 3,370,549 
---

---
--

I 
-· -----

·- -
----' i 

(380) 

{380) 

{2,800) 

H 
----

Proposed 
Amded Budget 

1 0,000 
10,300 

600 
274,720 

0 

295,620 

3,367,749 

Page 23 



A 181 
1 I I ! I -!--- -··· 2 Account Number -
3 

744 52000 745 --· 

.;_;..;;.. 

� 52 100 t--747 103 --

748 105 
1 1 9 � ---

750 140 - ----· 

�-
752 
753 

� 
755 
756 

!E.. 
� 
759 
760 
761 
762 
763 
764 

765 
766 
767 
768 
769 
770 
771 
772 
773 
774 
775 
776 
777 
778 
779 
780 
781 
782 
783 
784 
785 
786 

Budget Committee Feb 19, 2019 
County Commission Mar 4, 2019 

1 68 
169 
1 87 
201 
204 
206 

206-RET-LIF 
207 

207-RET-MED 
207-SRHTH 

208 
208-RET-DEN 

2 12 
302 
305 
307 
3 1 7  
320 
330 
332 
337 
348 
349 
355 
399 
4 14 
435 
508 
5 1 3  
524 
7 1 1  
7 1 9  

Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 201 9 

c I D I I General Fund 101 I --==+ 2018-2019 
- -

2119120 19 12:30 

Org Bgt -Finance 

Accounting 
Assistant 
Supervisor/Director 
Accountants/Bookkeepers 
Salary Supplement 
Te� Personnel 
Part-time Personnel 
Overtime Pay 
Social Security 
State Retirement 
Life Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Medical Insurance - Retirees 
Medical Insurance - Sr. Health 
Dental Insurance 
Dental Insurance-Retirees 
Employer Medicare 
Advertising 
Audit Services 
Communication 
Data Processing Services 
Dues and Memberships 
Operating Lease Payment (Copier) 
Legal Notices 
Maint & Repair Office Equipment 
Postal Charges 
Printing, Stationery and Forms 
Travel 
Other Contracted Services 
Duplicating Supplies 
Office Supplies 
Premiums on Corporate Bonds 
Workers' Comp Insurance 
In Service/Staff Development 
Furniture & Fixtures 
Office Egui(lment 

Total Accounting/Budgeting/Payroll 

. · - -

... 

-

-

I 

5 1 , 1 75 
78,782 

242, 173 
3,842 

0 
1 1 ,888 
3,500 

24,264 
36,847 
1 ,434 
548 

86,502 
6,847 
l l ,020 
4,8 12 
1 ,332 
5,675 

0 
1 8,000 
2,200 

0 
300 

4,400 
1 , 1 00 

0 
4,200 
5,000 
4,500 
14,500 

0 
9,000 
400 

7,298 
4,700 

0 
28,8 1 5  

0 

675,054 

E F I G L H i ---- - I �----
2018-2019 

+-
-AP�_!:�-��d�---�roposcd Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt j Amds 

-+----- -+ 
. - · --t-

---·-----� 
--- -

-- �l�� =t=·--7-�28?+ 
____ 2_�_,!}3 

. __ _1842 ' --- -·-

1 ,953 

1 ,953 

I 

0 
____ 1 1 ,888 -
.... 3,500 

24,264 
-· 36,847 

- 1 ,434 
548 

86,502 ---- 6,847 ----- 1 1 ,020 
4,8 1 2  
1 ,332 --- --- 5,675 

0 
1 8,000 
2,200 

0 
300 

4,400 
1 , 1 00 

0 
4,200 
5,000 
4,500 
14,500 
1 ,953 
9,000 
400 · - 7,298 

4,700 
0 

28,8 1 5  
0 

677,007 

(208) 
2,575 
207 
(3 1 8  

_(360 

1 ,896 

Amded Budget --

5 1 , 1 75 
78,782 

242, 173 
3,842 

0 -
1 1 ,888 
3,500 

24,264 
36,847 
1,434 
340 

89,0� 
7,054 I 

10,702 
4,8 1 2  

972 
5,675 

0 
1 8,000 
2,200 

0 
300 

4,400 
1 , 1 00 

0 
4,200 
5,000 
4,500 
1 4,500 
1 ,953 
9,000 
400 

7,298 
4,700 

0 
28,8 1 5  

0 

678,903 

Page 24 



Loudon County 

County General Fund 101 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2019 

A IBI c I D E I F I G I H 

1 i I General Fund 101 ! I I I -;-r--A -.  N b !\ 2119/20 1 9 1;:;-----
--� 2018-2019 2018-2019  App��;�d--l Proposed ! Propos�d-- ccount urn er · · --l -----�--! , .1 Org Bgt Amds 

-
�m�ed Bgt j Amds Amded Budget 

7B7 I I � ------- 52200 Purchasing -�---""\"-----+-------
7B9 1 05 Supervisor/Director 55,589 55,589 55,589 
790 1 22 Purchasin_g_Personnel 1 07,682 .. I 07,682 - 1 07,682 

� 169 Part-time Personnel 1 1 ,3 1 8  1 1 ,3 1 8  1 1 ,3 1 8  
� 1 87 Overtime 1,000 _____ J_,QQQ_ _ 1 ,000 
793 20 I Social Security 10,887 _ I 0,887 1 1 0,8�2._ � 204 State Retirement 1 5,95 1  1 1 5,95 1  !j 1 5,95 1  

� 206 Life Insurance 630 630 _ 630 �1-- 206-RET-LIF Life Insurance 1 92 ��- 1 92 
797 207 Medical Insurance 16,853 ___ 1 6,�-� 2,9 1 1  19,764 
79B 207-RET-MED Medical Insurance 6,847 __ 6,847 (6,847 0 
799 207-SRHTH Medical Insurance 0 0 2, 1 4 1  2, 1 4 1  

� 208 Dental Insurance 820 820 1 1 4 934 
B01 208-RET-DEN Dental lnsurance 333 33.3 333 
B02 2 I 2 Employer Medicare 2,546 2,546 2,546 
B03 307 Communication 3,200 3,200 3 200 

· B04 307-WIRE Communication 0 ·af--· ' o 
B05 320 Dues and Memberships 960 960 960 
B06 330 Operating Least Payments (Copier) 3,000 (200 _:·-· 2,800 2,800 
B07 338 Maintenance and Repair Services-Vehicl 1 ,000 1 ,000 1 ,000 
BOB 348 Postal Charges 300 300 300 
809 349 Printing, Stationery & Forms I ,000 I ,000 I ,000 
810 355 Travel 2,200 800 3,000 3,000 
81 1  · 399 Other Contracted Services 3,000 (600 2,400 2,400 � 399 GOVDL Other Contracted Services-GovDeals 500 500 500 
B13 399 SPLUS Other Contracted Services - SurpJus 500 .. 500 500 
814 4 1 4  DuplicatingSupplies 0 1 89 __ 1 89 1 89 
815 425 Gasoline 590 590 590 
816 435 Office Supplies 2,950 (267) 2,683 2,683 ffi 45 1 Uniforms · 0 67 67 67 
818 499 Other Supplies & Materials 0 200 200 200 
819 508 Premiums on Corp Surety Bonds 350 350 350 
B20 5 1 3  Workers' Comp Insurance 3,649 3,649 3,649 
821 524 In Service/StaffDevelopment 3,000 3,000 3,000 
822 7 1 1  Furniture & Fixtures 0 0 0 � ___ 7 19  Office Equi_Ement 3,000 3,000 3,000 
B24 
B25 Total Purchasing _ 259,847 189 260,036 (1,681) 258,355 
826 - -- ______________ L_ ____ _,_ ____ _,_ _____ _,__ ____ __]_ _____ _ 

Budget Committee Feb 19, 2019 

County Commission Mar 4, 2019 Page 25 



A 181 
1 I I  -f----
2 - Account Number ' 1 3 ! I 

� 
� f---

-
� r-· 830 --·---� -· 

� 
833 
834 . . 

835+--
836 
837 
838 

� 840 . -� ...!!£. 843 -844 
� 846 
847 
848 
849 
850 
851 

� 853 
854 
855 

� 857 
858 r-- -859 
860 
861 
862 
863 
864 
865 
866 
867 
868 

Budget Committee Feb 19, 2019 
County Commission Mar 4, 2019 

52300 
1 0 1  - 1 6 1  
1 68 
1 85 
1 87 
201 
204 
206 

206-RET-LIF 
207 

207-SRHTH 
208 

208-RET-DEN 
2 12 
307 

307-WJRE 
3 17 
320 
330 
33 1 
332 
334 
338 
348 
349 
35 1  
355 
399 
4 1 4  
425 
435 
450 
45 1  
508 
5 1 3  
524 
7 1 1 
7 1 9  

Loudon County 

County General Fund 1 01 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 201 9 

c I D I 
General Fund 101 I I 

2/19/2019 12:30 I 2018-20 19 I I Org Bgt 

Property Assessor's Office 
County Officiai/Adminis·trative Officer 78,782 
Staff Wages 1 73,0 1 5  
Temporal)' Personnel 3,000 
Educational Incentive 750 
Overtime Pay 0 
Social Security 1 5,844 
State Retirement 24,522 
Life Insurance 989 
Life Insurance - Retirees 1 92 
Medical Insurance 44,927 
Medical insurance - Sr Health 4,408 
Denta1 lnsurance 2,952 
Detal Insurance - Retiree 978 
Employer Medicare 3,705 
Communication 1 ,700 
Communication 500 
Data Processing Services 8,550 
Dues and Memberships 4,000 
Operating Lease Pay�ents (Copier) 2,300 
Legal Services 20,000 
Legal Notices, Recording and Court Cos 100 
Maintenance Agreements 1 3 ,500 
Maint & Repair of Vehicles 1 ,000 
Postage 3,000 
Printing, Stationery & Forms 750 
Rentals 1 00 
Travel 5,000 
Other Contracted Services 40,000 
Duplicating Supplies 0 
Gasoline 2,000 
Office Supplies 2,500 
Tires 400 
Uniforms 500 
Premium on Corporate Surety Bonds 200 
Workers' Comp Insurance 5,474 
In Service/Staff Development 2,000 
Furniture and Fixtures 500 
Office Equipment 1 ,000 

Total Property Assessor's Office 469,138 

E I F I G H 
I 

A-;;-�;ved-+ 
Proposed 2018-20� -·-- -

Proposed l -·-
Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

- -
-·-·-------- ·-

-78,782 I 78,782 -
I 1 73,0 1 5  1 73,0 1 5  

_3,000 3,000 
750 750 - ----o · 0 

··· -· ·· 1 5,844 1 5,844 
24,522 24,522 

989 (8 98 1 
1 92 1 92 

44,927 (6,853) 38 ,074 
4,408 ( 1 27) 4,28 1 
2,952 (442 2,5 1 0  

978 978 
3,705 3,705 
1 ,700 1 ,700 
500 500 

8,550 8,550 
4,000 4 ,000 ·- 2,300 2,300 

20,000 20,000 
1 00 1 00 

1 3,500 1 3 ,500 
1 ,000 1 ,000 
3,000 3,000 

750 750 
1 00 1 00 

5,000 5,000 
40,000 40,000 

8 1  8 1  8 1  
2,000 2,000 
2,500 2,500 

400 400 
500 500 
200 200 

5,474 5,474 
2,000 2,000 

500 500 
1 ,000 1 ,000 

81  469,219 (7,430 461 ,789 

Page 26 



A JEt 
1 ' I  
2 Account Number -
3 
� 

869 

Loudon County 

County General Fund 1 01 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 201 9 

c I D 
General Fund 101 ! 

211912019 12:30 I 2018-2019 I Org Bgt 

870 52400 Trustee's Department 
871 
872 
873 
874 

��---876 
877 
878 
879 
880 
881 
882 
883 
884 
885 
886 
887 
888 
889 
890 
891 
892 

I 893 894 
895 
896 
897 
898 
899 
900 
901 
902 

Budget Committee Feb 19, 2019 

County Commission Mar 4, 2019 

1 0 1  
162 
168 1 
1 87 
20 1 
204 
206 

206-RET-LIF 
207 

207-SRHTH 
208 

208-RET-DEN 
2 10  
2 12 
307 
320 
330 

332-AFT 
334 
348 
349 
355 
399 
4 1 4  
435 
508 
5 1 3  
524 
7 1 1 
7 1 9  

County Official/Administrative Office 78,782 
Clerical Personnel 127,906 
Temporary Personnel - 0 
Overtime� 0 
Social Security 1 2,8 1 5  
State Retirement 20,069 
Life Insurance 874 
Life Insurance 260 
Medical Insurance 48,869 
Medical Insurance 2,204 
Dental Insurance 3,208 
Dental Insurance 333 
Unemployment Compensation 0 
Employer Medicare 2,997 
Communication 3,300 
Dues and Memberships 635 
Operating Lease Payments (Copier) 1 ,700 
Legal Notices 2,400 
Maintenance Agreements 7,000 
Postal Charges 16,000 
Printing, Stationery, and Forms 5,700 
Travel 2,500 
Other Contracted Services 2 1 ,000 
Duplicating Supplies 0 
Office Supplies 4,500 
Premiums on Corporate Surety Bonds 8,000 
Workers' Comp Insurance 4,56 1 
Staff Development 450 
Furniture 650 
Office Equipment 1,500 

Total Trustee's Department _ _ ______ 378,213 

E I F G I H I I 
20 18-2019 Approved Proposed I Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds I Amded Budget 

78,782 I -78.�-
127,906 127,906 

0 0 
0 0 

1 2,8 15 12,8 1 5  
20,069 20,069 

874 874 
260 260 

48,869 (7 15) 48,154 
2,204 (63\ 2 , 14 1  
3,208 3,208 

333 333 
0 0 

2,997 2,997 
3,300 3,300 
635 635 

1 ,700 1 ,700 
2,400 2,400 
7,000 7,000 
16,000 16,000 
5,700 5,700 
2,500 2,500 

2 1 ,000 2 1 ,000 
8 1  8 1  8 1  -4,500 4,500 

8,000 8,000 
�,561 4,56 1 

450 450 
--1--- -- 650 650 

1 ,500 1 ,500 
0 0 

8 1  378,294 - (778) 377,516 

Page 27 



A 181 c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2019 

I D I E 
1 -
2 -

t General Fund 101 -----· 

2/19/2019 12:30 Account Number --·------·-· 
�018-2019 I 20-18-2019 

3 
9o3 -,----� 1-· 905 -
906 
907 
908 

9o9 
� 91 1 
� ----
913 
914 
915 
916 

� � t----· 919 
920 ---

� 
922 
923 
924 

�-926 
927 
928 
929 
930 
931 
932 
933 
934 
935 
936 

Budget Committee Feb 19, 2019 
County Commission Mar 4, 2019 

I :  

52500 
1 0 1  
162 
1 68 
1 69 
201 
204 
206 

206-RET-LIF 
207 

207-RET-MED 
207 - SRHTH 

208 
208-RET-DEN 

2 1 2  
307 

307-WIRE 
320 
330 

County Court C\er_�-
County Officiai/Admi!Jistrative Officer 
Clerical Personnel 
Temporary Personnel 
Part-time Personnel ---Social Security --State Retirement -Life Insurance 
Life Insurance-Retirees 
Medical Insurance 
Retiree Medical Insurance 
Medical Insurance - Sr. Health 
Dental Insurance 
Dental Insurance-Retirees 
Employer Medicare 
Communication 
Communication 
Dues and Memberships 
Operating Least Payments (CQ!lier) _ 

348 _ Postal Charges 
349 Printing, Stationery & Forms 
355 Travel 
399 Other Contracted Services 
4 1 4  Duplicating Suppl ies 
435 Office SUQJJlies 
508 Premiums on Corp-orate Surety Bonds 
5 1 3  Workers' Comp Insurance 
524 In Service/Staff Development 
7 1 1  Furniture & Fixtures 
7 1 9  Office Equipment 

Total County Court Clerk 

I Org Bgt ! Amds 

- · -t· ----+-I 78,782 
252,908 2, 130 

0 
55,245 -· · (2,337 
23,990 
32,207 207 
1 ,562 
423 

89,736 
0 

2,204 
5,486 

0 
5,6 1 1  
2,500 

0 
1 ,200 

12,000 
1 3,000 
3 ,000 
2,000 

20,000 
0 2,943 

7,000 
550 

7,298 
1 ,200 
1 ,000 
2,500 

621,402 2,943 

F I G I H 
I ' 

Approved I_ Propose'!_
--t...=_!!.t:P.:;;;d_::-

Amdcd Bgt! Amds � Amded Budget 

-
--

-

-+= 
78,782 

255,038 
0 

52,908 I . 23,�� -· ·- 32,4 14 
1 ,562 
423 

89,736 
0 

2,204 
5,486 

0 
5,6 1 1 
2,500 

0 
1 ,200 --12,000 

1 3,000 
3,000 
2,000 

20,000 
2,943 
7,000 

550 
7,298 
1 ,200 
1 ,000 
2,500 

624,345 

I �-------!-�--=--== 
I 78,782 
I 255,038 
I_ 0 -+--52,908 

23,990 
32,4 14 
1 ,562 

1 78 60 1 
14,838 1 04,574 
5,878 5,878 

(63 2, 1 4 1  
(130 5,356 
8 1 5  8 1 5  

5,6 1 1 
2,500 

0 
1 ,200 

12,000 
1 3 ,000 
3,000 
2,000 

20,000 
2,943 
7,000 

550 
7,298 
1 ,200 
1 ,000 
2,500 

2 1,516 645,861 

Page 28 



A 181 
1 ! I - -

c 

Loudon County 

County General Fund 101  
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 201 9 

D I 
General Fund 101 I 

i 2 - ; 1 2119/20 19 12:Jo Account Number �-r---------i i 
2018-2019 
Org Bgt 3 

,...:_, - -H-------� --
� 52600 I rta Processi'!_g_ -
� ---- 1 20j Computer P,:;;-gra�mer 
� 1 2 1  : 1 Data Processtng Personel 
941 1 87 Overtime Pay 
942 201 !'ocial Sec�---

� 204 State Retirement 
944 206 Life Insurance 
945 207 Medical Insurance 
946 208 Dental Insurance 
947 2 1 2  Employer Medicare 

307 Communication � 949 307 WIRE Communication 
950 -951 
952 
953 

� 
956 

� 958 
959 
960 
961 

� 963 
964 
965 Total Finance 
966 

Budget Committee Feb 19, 2019 
County Commission Mar 4, 2019 

320 Dues and Memberships 
348 Postage -355 Travel 
399 Other Contracted Services 
435 1 Office Supplies 
5 13 Workers' Comp Insurance 
524 Inservice/Staff Development 
709 Data Processing Eq�_ent 
7 1 1 Furniture & Fixtures -7 1 9  Office Equipment 

Total Data Processing 

-
----------

5 1 ,900 ! 
43,264 

0 
5,900 
9,240 

292 
14,041 

271 
1 ,380 
8,000 
2,200 

0 
0 - 1 ,000 

1 1 ,250 
250 

1 ,825 
3,000 
10,000 

0 
1 ,500 

165,313 

2,568,967 

E I F G I H 

I I 
Propos�-P�opo

-
s-;d--

2018-2019 Approved ------
Amds Amded Bgt Amds • Amded Budget 

5 ' ·"' I ·i=---
· 
sc;oo 

43,264 43,264 
0 0 

5,900 5,900 
9,240 9,240 

292 45 337 
14,04 1 3,309 17,350 

271 3 274 
1 ,380 1 ,3 80 
8,000 8,000 
2,200 2,200 

0 0 
1 00 1 00 1 00 

1 ,000 1 ,000 
9,690 20,940 20,940 

250 250 
1 ,825 1 ,825 
3,000 3,000 

(9,690 3 1�-L 3 10 
0 

(100) 1 ,400 I 1 ,400 
0 0 

0 165,313 3,357 168,670 

5,247 2,574,214 16,880 2,591 ,094 

Page 29 



A IBI c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2019 

I D E F T G T H �--·---------H---- - -- Gen:�:�o��::�olOl I io tS-2019 2018-2019 Approved 

\
_P;;;-

pos
;
d __ j __ _ _ P;�p�� Account Number �-�---·----- �- , 

, : 1 Org Bgt ! Amds Amded Bgt Amds j Amded Budget 

990 4 1 4  . Duplicating Supplies I ( I I I I I 991 435 Office Supplies 4) . . . . 
992 508 Premiums on Corporate Surety Bonds I 5( 
993 5 1 3  Workers' Como Insurance I 4.� . . 

�--- 1 1 1  I 5( 
7 1 9  5( 

I 
1000' 

Budget Committee Feb 19, 2019 
County Commission Mar 4, 2019 Page 30 



Loudon County 

County General Fund 1 01 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 201 9 

A lel c I 
r--+-------jj_ General Fund 101 

D I E I F I G + H 

: i Account Number i\· · 211912019 12:30 I 2018-2019 __ _ _ _ _ _ _  --+----------1----------2.0 lli-2.0Jil I Annroved 
Amds I Amded Bgt ' 1 I Org Bgt 

. rr I Proposed
-

�- Proposed 

I Amds i Amded Budget 
r . -t-�----· ! - --- --1� � I 1 002 � 1G�-;:;��Isessions Court--- ---

---· ·r----·-----

� 162t jC��al Personnel 405,808 1 

------··!·---·----
(25,500)1 3��·���i--

-
:=r���-- 3��:!�: 

.:l,UOO --- ·-------l 5,000 
� I 69 iTPart-tlme Personnel _ j __ __ 38,863 \ I Ju,• 
1005 1 87!10vertime Pay 5,000 - -

� 1 89! l_9ther Salaries & Wa�(On call Judicial Clerks) ______ 0 0 . 0 ·- --- · -·-1----1007 201 1 ! Social Security 27,880 
1008 20411State Retirement 39,889 

26,299 
37,4 1 3 

-- -- --+ 26,299 
37,4 1 3 

1 14l 1009 2061 \Life Insurance -- 1 ,786 . , , uv 
1010 206-RET-LIFI Life Insurance - Retirees - 308 
1101 11 20fl jMedical Insurance I 93,891 

1 ,900 ----r-·-·-wg 
1012 
1013 

207-RET-MEDTIMedical lnsurance - Retirees 0 
207 - SRHTH I l Medical Insurance - Sr. Health I 2,204 

.J.9A22_f-
�"--- (63)1 1014 208 i Dental Insurance 5,663 5,663 1---1015 208-RET-DENL Dental Insurance-Retirees __ 666 I I vvu I 

934 
t:._,:._� • ---1016 2 12 1 IEmployer Medicare 6,520 · - -lJ fUJI �--1 7o;n . l.!Q!B 3071 1Communication I 3,750 - , - - u 

I10iB1 307-WIRE !Communication 0 
10191 3201 I Dues and Memberships 436 

·-0 
436 
7,787 �New rubber stamps 
1 775 with new AOA contact 

n I I information. Did not 

11020 330 'Operating Lease Payments (Copier) ! 7,787 
334 Maintenance Agreements _ 1 ,775 . , . .  11022 337 Maintenance & Repair - Office EQuipment __ 0 u 

1 023 348 Postal Charges 9,394 
10241 349 1 ! Printing, Stationery, and Forms I 7,228 

� 35�+1Travel I 3,700 
1026 _ 399 Other Contracted Services (LGDP) I 1 8,983 
1027 4 14 Duplicating Supplies Office renovation '-.. 0 
� 435 Office Supplies project (new cubides). �169 
1029 5 1 3 Workers' Comp lnsurance Totai Est = $�9,400. 9 � 

. ___ Clerk will utilize ' I 

(1 ,20�--

1 ,224 I 
""'- I 

"---�-- 524 ln Servlce/StaffDevelopment $lS,4oo rrom reserves. 1 , 178 '-.. 
1031 709 _ Data Processing Eg_u.ip_ll_len� . __ .. __ No effect on FB 5,000 · 

1032 7 1 1 Furniture and Fixtures 3,000 
� 7 1 1 Furniture and Fixtures - From Cler [l9Nov 03Dec2.0lB] 0 
1034 7 19 Office Equipment T 1 1 ,000 
1035 
1036 
1037 

Budget Committee Feb 19, 2019 
County Commission Mar 4, 2019 

1 1 Total General Sessions Court 
I I  

719,001 

1 1 ,000,. 
15,400 
(11 ,000 

(14,503) 

9,394 
� 
� 1 8,983 
1 ,224 

� 
� 1 , 1 78 
5,000 
14,000 
15,400 

0 
0 

704,498 

budget in 171-ADA 
because not a capital 
expense. 

[19Feb_04Mar2019] 

I -----
---·-· 

380 I 
-

1 ,425 

1 1 ,972 1 

104,498 
0 

2, 1 4 1 
6,597 
666 
6,150 
3,750 
0 
436 

1

7,787

. 
5 
0 

9,394 
I 7,228 2,500 
1 8,983 
1 ,224 
8,549 
9, 123 
1, 1 78 
5,000 
14,000 
16,825 

0 
0 

716,470 

Page 31 



A 1� ' ' 1 
c 

Loudon County 

County General Fund 101 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 201 9  

D I 
General Fund 101 I I 

E 

·----H--· -----
2.._ Account Number f+---3 I 

2119/2019 12:30 - -
--·---··--+--I 2018-2019 I 2018-2019 

1 Org Bgt Amds 
'+ 

� --rr- +---
-----=---�33 10

1_���1 Sess10ns Judge __ ==t-----,� 
I 0 ll ,_Cou_!l.!r._Qfficiai/Administrative Officer (Judg�--i--- 3 17,006 _ 1040 

1041 
� 
1043 

1621_ ,Clencal Personnel (Jud1cial Comm./Asst.) ·- 54, 184 
------�!] [�mp Personnel �Substitute Judges) 1,500 

201 ! Social Security_ ___ 23,0 14 
� 204 
1045 206 
1046 206-RET-LIF 
1047 207 
1048 207-COBRA 
1049 207-SRHTH 
1050 208 ' 1051 208-COBRA 
1052 208-RET-DEN 
1053 2 12 
1054 307 
1055 307-WIRE 
1056 320 
1057 322 
1058 334 

� 349 
1060 355 
� 399 
� 435 

45 1 � ---·----
106 4 5 1 3 
1065 

� 
1068 
1069 

Budget Committee Feb 19, 2019 
County Commission Mar 4, 2019 

524 
7 1 1 
7 1 9 -

State Retirement I 36,043 
Life Insurance I 574 ·-····-·- · -Life Insurance - Retirees 0 
Medica! Insurance 27,24 1 
Medica! Insurance - COBRA 0 
Medica! Insurance - Sr. Health 0 
Dental Insurance 1 ,604 
Dental Insurance - COBRA 0 -Dental Insurance - Retiree 0 
Employer Medicare 5,382 
Communication 1 ,600 
Communication 0 
Dues and Memberships 2,500 
Evaluation and Testing_ 4,500 
Maintenance Agreements 480 
Printing, Stationery, and Forms 500 
Travel 2,500 
Other Contracted Services 0 
Office Su_pj>lies 2,000 
Uniforms 600 
Workers' Comp Insurance 2,737 
lnservice/Staff Development 750 
Furniture & Fixtures 0 
Office Equipment 500 

Total General Sessions Judee I 485,215 

F 

Approved 
Amded Bgt 

3 1 7,006 
54,1 84 
1,500 
23,0 14 
36,043 

·
·- 574 
0 

27,24 1 
0 
0 

1 ,604 
0 
0 

5,382 
1 ,600 
0 

2,500 
4,500 
480 
500 
2,500 
0 

2,000 
600 
2,737 
750 
0 
500 
0 

0 485,215 

G I H 
-------i-

Proposed ! Proposed 
Amds -·-- TAmded Budget 

------�-----

- -··- --·--L .. ------=:t.= 3 1 7,006 
54, 1 84 

---� 1 ,500 
23,0 14 

-- --t· ·-·--- . 36,043 
(36)1 · t ·-.. I ( 1 5,675) : 

I 

--l-I ·-- ' ·-----+-
i i 
I I -·-t I 

----·----r -
I + 
I 
I ----1 

·-- i I 
T 
! 

(15,711)1 

538 
0 

1 1 ,566 

�I 
1 ,604 
0 
0 

5,382 
1 ,600 
0 

2,500 
4,500 
480 
500 
2,500 
0 

2,000 
600 
2,737 
750 
0 
500 
0 

469,504 

Page 32 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2 0 1 9  

A 181 C I D I E F G l H 
1 -�L General Fun� _ _!_Q_!____ l 

___ 1,,__ ___ --l 
2 

N 
! I 2119/20 19 12:30 ! 2018-2019 ! 2018-2019 Approved Proposed ! Proposed - Account umber r. ---------�- ---!---___,__---! 3 I : : Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt Amds · Amded Budget 

�+-------+-+---------------------------r- I --t- -------��;� ------534001 Chancery Court - --- - - - ----- =-�� 
I --��:=L---------1 1072 _ 1.2.4--- County OfficiaVAdministrative Offi��--------- � 78,782 78,782 ---- - --+ 78,782 

1073 162j Clerical Personnel _ l 69, 1 1 9 . " 69, 1 19 i 69, 1 1 9 
� 169J Part Time Personnel ------=r 24,022 24,022 ---��=-j__ 24,022 � ------�OJJ_ Social Security ! 10,659 10,659 - - - - - -.l- 10,659 
1076 2041 State Retirement 14,361 ' 14,36 1 --f--- 14,36 1 
1077 206 Life Insurance __ 494 494 14 ! 508 
1076 206-RET-LIF Life Insurance __ 1 92 192 3�-_ 228 
�1-- 207 Medical Insurance 32, 1 30 32, 1 30 1 ,830 33,960 
1060 207-RET-MED Medical Insurance 0 0 8,228 8,228 
1061 207-SRHTH Medical Insurance _____ 6,6 1 2 6,6 1 2 l!22_) 6,422 
1062 208 Dental Insurance j 2,206 2,206 66 2,272 
1083 208-RET-DEN Dental Insurance-Retirees _ I ,3 1 1  1 ,3 1 1 __ __22_!_L 1 ,882 
1084 2 1 2 Employer Medicare I 2,493 2,493 ! 2,493 
1065 307 Communication --__ ----- ---r 1 ,200 1 ,200 __ _:_1· 1 ,200 
1086 320 Dues and Memberships 900 900 1 900 
1087 330 Operating Lease Payments (Copier) -- 1 ,500 1 ,500 L___�_=isoi_ 1 ,850 
1088 33 1 Legal Services 0 0 I I 0 
1069 334 Maintenance Agreements 3,000 3,000 ! � 3,000 
1090 348 Postal Charges 8,000 8,000 _____ 1 8,000 
1091 349 Printing, Stationery, and Forms 1,500 1 ,500 I I 1 ,500 
1092 355 Travel - -- 1 ,500 1,500 ! ____ r 1 ,500 
1093 399 Other Contracted Services __ 0 0 L____ 214 1 2 1 4 
1094 414 Duplicating Supplies 0 253 253 I I 253 
� 435 Office Supplies __ 1 ,500 1 ,500 1 _ ___ J 1 ,500 
1096 508 Premium on Corporate Surety Bonds 500 500 1 336 1 836 � 5 1 3 Workers' Comp Insurance I ,825 I ,825 I - I 1 ,825 
1098 524 In Service/Staff Development 400 400 I--�� 400 
1099 7 19 Office Equipment 3,000 3,000 1 (900)j 2,100 
1 1oo _ o I i o 
1 101 Total Chancery Court --___--_ 267,206 253 267,459_1 10,555 I 278,014 

Budget Committee Feb 19, 2019 

County Commission Mar 4, 2019 Page 33 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2019 

A I� c I D I E I F I G I H Ht:- · -··-- · I 
___ __ _  I I i Approved Proposed � Proposed ccount Number ..L-

1 1 Org Bgt Amded Bgt Amds ! Amded Budget 

- i I --------- +- -___j__ - . +L I 
535oof-Guvenile Court -----·-·----+-- --- ------- . I 
105 1 Supervisor/Director - --�-=--===---:-��r-- 70,335 70,335 -=+--=.--- 70,33� 
I l l  Probation Officer(s) ---- -------·- · ! _ 78,624 78,624 --J--- 78,624 
16 1 Secretary(ies) _=j 38,022 38,022 1 38,022 ----· . ---,------169 Part-time Personnel ------ --i 1 8,6 1 7 1 8,6 1 7 ' __ 1 8 ,6 1 7 

1 108 1 87 OvertimeWages I 10,000 10,000 ! 10,000 
�v •l !Social Security _ -�:�--=_:��=I 1 3,367 13,367 _ ---r- 1 3 ,367 

Budget Committee Feb 19, 2019 
County Commission Mar 4, 2019 

�v�l 1State Retirement ------- ---1- 1 9, 1 27 19, 127 _ ' 1 9, 127 
Life Insurance ____ _____ · 7 1 8 718 7 1 8 

•vv-·� · -�" I I Life Insurance _ =+= 1 1 6 1 16 1 16 
- Medical lnsurance ---------f- 22,466 22,466 669 23, 135 

�vvl 1Dental lnsurance --·----!- 1 ,622 _ 1 ,622 _____ 1 ,622 
vu ·� ,  OJ�" 1 1 Dental Insurance - Retirees __ _____ 0 0 i . 0 I � ·�1 1Employer Medicare ·------·-· 3 , 126 3,126 _L 3 , 126 

Employer Medicare - Back Pay _______ 0 0 T 0 
Communication 8,500 8,500 I 8,500 
Communication 0 0 0 

JV, I !Contracts with Gov't Agencies--------- 1 0,000 1 1 ,500 2 1 ,500 -�--- 2 1 ,500 1 
- Dues and Memberships 100 100 �- 1 00 
Operating Lease Payments (Copier) __ ________ 1 ,500 1 ,500 -r- 1 ,500 
Maintenance and Repair Services-E_q_uipment 0 0 i 0 
Vehicle Maintenance 3,000 3,000 3,000 
Medical & Dental Services 0 0 0 
Postal Charges 200 200 200 

n, I I Printing, Sationery & Forms --
-

200 200 200 !Travel 4,500 (2,000) 2,500 2,500 !Other Contracted Services 3,325 3,325 3,325 
�,1 1DuplicatingSupplies - ---· 0 135 135 135 1 oJ I I Gasoline 2,000 2,000 � 2,000 

Office Supplies 1 ,500 1 ,500 1,500 
Tires 500 500 I 500 
Other Supplies and Materials 1 ,500 1,500 1 ,500 
Workers' Comp Insurance 3,649 3,649 3,649 

_ J��1 lin Service/StaffDevelopment ___ 3,000 ( 1 ,500 1 ,500 1 ,500 I Office Equipment 500 500 500 
Other Equipment 0 0 0 

Total Juvenile Court 320,1 14  8,135 
0 0 

328,249 I 669 I 328,918 

Page 34 



Loudon County 

County General Fund 1 01 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2019 

A TB c 
General Fund 10 1  D I E I _ F I ·  (;" I H 

R-1 T 
Account Number t-

'"" " """" i ""·2019 ,_:::;;£;="' -6"""" I Propo"d 211912019 12:30 I LV l O-LV D 
I Org Bgt Amds ! Amded Bgt Amds 1 Amded Budget 1 ----

____ .::..54.:.cO:...:O�:�Jc Safety -· 

54 1 1 0 I i Shenfi's Department 

}- I 
-

� I I 

n o  r�r 1 \ ---··--9l�5�F ; 9 1 ,576 
124,577 I T 1 24,5Tf1 - 124,577 1

1 193
1 

1 0 1 j \County Official/Administrative Office� (Sheriff) J :n ,J 10 � 1 194 1 03 1  Assistants (ChiefDeouties) 
1 1 951 1 06 1 !Deputies (XTRA = $40,054) 
1 1 961 108 1 l lnvestigator(s) 
1 1 971 109 1 ICaptain(s) 
� 1 101 1Lieut�nant(s) 
l11ssl 1 1 5 Sergeant(s) 
12001 120 1 !Computer Programmer 
12011 140 I I Salarv SuoplementOnservice reimb by State) 
12021 16 1 1  I Secretarv( ies) 1 2031 162 1 I Clerical Personnel 
1 2041 166 1 I Custodial Personnel 
1 2051 169 1 ! Part-time Personnel (Deputies) 

1 , 1 99,906 ' 1 , 1 99,906 - 1 , 1 99,906 
1 5 1 ,979 l 5 1 ,979 15 1 ,979 
55,436 - 55,436 55,436 
1 54,9 14 _____ 1 54,9 14 -t---__!?.4,9 14 10 1 ,3 1 8 10 1 ,3 1 8 . 10 1 ,3 1 8 
46, 102 46, 1 02 46, 102 
29,400 29,400 29,400 
34,488 34,488 34,488 

I 02,024 I 02,024 I 02,024 
28�63 28�63 28�63 
50,000 50,000 50,000 

• n '  �n� • n '  207 40 1 ,207 � 170 School Resource Officer XTRA = $7,000) '+V ' 
l12o7l 1 87 Overtime Pav 
12081 1 87-GHSOGI !Overtime (GHSO Grant) 
1209 1 87-GHSOG-FY1 8 ' 
1210 20 1 Social Secu . .:..:ri.J.ty ___ _ 
12 1 1 20 1-GHSOG Social Sec (GHSO Grant) 
12121 20 1 -GHSOG-FY 18 I I Social Securitv (GHSO Grant) 
12131 2041 ! State Retirement 
12141 204 1 ! State Retirement - lmoroved Benefit 55125 
1 2151 204-GHSOG I !Retirement (GHSO Grant) 

� 204-GHSOG-FYI 81 State Retirement (GHSO Grant) r:t2171 206 Life Insurance 
12181 206-RET-LIF 
12191 207 �-- 207-SRHTH 

f122il 208 

Life Insurance-Retirees 
Medical Insurance 
Medical Insurance - Sr. Health -·---- · ----- ------

Dental Insurance 
12221 208-RET-DEN I I Dental Insurance-Retirees 
12231 2 1 0 1 I Unemplovment Comoensation 
12241 2 1 2 1 iEmolover Medicare 
12251 2 12-GHSOG I I Medicare fGHSO Grant) 

150,000 I 150,000 _____ 1 50,000 
0 4,130 4,130 4,130 

5,000 (1,801 -- 3 , 199 3,199 
168,739 168,739 168,739 

0 257 257 257 
3 10 ( 1 1 8) 1 92 1 92 

343,252 343,252 343,252 . 
0 0 0 
0 546 546 546 
66 1 (238) --- -- 423 423 
8,9 14 8,9 14 1 26 9,040 
1,591 1,591 (282 1 ,309 

64 1 , 173 64 1 , 173 8,340 649,5 1 3 
8,8 1 6 8,8 16 (254 8,562 - . . - -34,056 34,056 (698) 33,358 
I ,644 I ,644 I ,644 
0 0 0 

39,463 39,463 39,463 
0 67 67 67 

�· (27) 46 46 
19.00� I I 

- 1 9.000 1 9.000 
� 2 12-GHSOG-FY I 8 ---··---1-----=+----=-:..LJ---11227] 307 
12281 307-WIREI !Communication 

� �rn 2,750 2,750 
3,ooo _ _ 3,ooo I 3:0oo 

1229 320 I Dues and Memberships 
1230 330 �_r:atc::in=g-':Lea:=::.::se:..:P:;.:a=y"'m:..:e:...

.
n_ts 

_
____

___ -+---::.?..:..::..:::..+------l-
1231 330-SHERF 1 Operating Lease Pavments (from Restricted Funds) 
12321 332-AWARE! I Legal Notices (From Committed Funds) 
12331 334\ I Maintenance Agreements 
12341 334-RADIOj !Maintenance Agreements - Radios 
12351 336nEauioment Maint & Repair 

Budget Committee Feb 19, 2019 
County Commission Mar 4, 2019 

2, 100 2, 100 2, 100 
0 0 0 

I 0,000 I 0,000 I 0,000 
13,000 13,000 13,000 
5,000 5,000 5,000 

Page 36 



Loudon County 

County General Fund 101 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 201 9 

A I� c I D I E I F I G I H 

� I General Fund 101  ! I I --

2/19/20 19 12:30 2018-2019  2018-20i91 Approved ��-- Proposedi• Propo;;d--
Account Number ---·---- -r------- --··-----

-
Org Bgt Amds 1 Amded Bgt 1 Amds Amded Budget 

-1-- -�. ll811M.i�-rumoo md .... ,, '�'"' . Vohid" 160,000 I " 2 .... rr�
�68 ��- I . _ 1 62,6,!_ 

� 338- FY1 8! Maintenance and Repair Services - Vehicles 0 
____ I _ _ _ ___ l?__j---··- __ _ __ ___ _Q_ 

1238 340 Medical and Dental Servjces 5,000 j __ _J
_____ 

5,000 j 
___

__ 2,_QQQ_ 1239 348 Postal Charges _ 6,000 -!=== i _ 6,000 I 6,00Q 
1240 349 Prin�ng, StatiEnery, and_Fonns 3,500 ·--l-- --- 3,500 1---- _ __ _l,?Q� 
1241 349-LFSVR Prin�, Station_!:_ry, and Fonns 1 ,000 i I -----;;;-t---
1242 353 Tow-in �ervices__ 6,000 ! 1=--..::.:::� · 6,000 I ___ 6;000 · · 
1243 355 Travel 10,000 I --J.-__ _ !0,000 1 __ __!Q_,OOO 

11244 355-FYI 8  Travel 0 j .\----··--- l 1245 355- LFSVR ,Travel 0 
12461 399 1 I Other Contracted Services I 23,000 
1247 4 1 2  Diesel Fuel 1 500 +---1248 4 1 3  Drugs and Medical Supplies 0 

23,000 
5Q.Q._ 0 

23,000 
f---- 500 

0 
1 "lAO I 1 ,749 1249 4 14 1 Du licatingSupplies I 0 I 1 ,749 1 • . •�7 

_ 

1250 422 Food Supplies 2,000 z,ooo I I 2,000 I 1251 425 Gasoline 200,000 20o.ooo I 200,000 
tn nnn 1 
25,000� � 4351 \0ffice Supplies I 1 0,000 I j •v,vvv • 

[1253] 450 Tires 25,000 
12541 45 1 1  IUnifonns I 35,000 

112551 45 1-CHAPI IUniforms I 0 
1256 499 Other Supplies and Materials 10,000 
12571 499-AWARE I I Other Supplies and Materials (From Committed Fundj 1 ,000 
12581 499-LFSVR I I Other Supplies and Materials (From Committed Fundj 3,000 
12591 508 1 ! Premiums on Corporate Surety Bonds I 250 

35,mt 
1 nn 

--< J O�-:c •vv 1 
I 10,000 

1 ,000 
3,000 
250 

AI .,..,0 
:l:>,OOO I � 5 1 3  47,728 -+-· ----'�-'-'' '"-''�::..:u--111-----� 524 25,000 -

n j 
1 0,000 � 524 LFSVRI IIn Service/StaffDev-Project Lifesaver I 0 I ·-i v 112631 708 Communication Equipment 1 0,000 

12641 7 1 6 1 I Law Enforcement Equipment I 1 3 ,000 
12651 716-AWARE I !Law Enforcement Equipment (From Committed Fundi 1 ,000 � 7 16 GHSOG I 0 00 7 16 GHSOG F 1 5 1  0 
12681 7 1 8 1 !Vehicles I 0 
12691 7 1 9 1 !Office Equipment I 2,000 
� 71 9-SHERF_j_l Office Equipment (From Restricted Funds) I 10,000 
12711 I 
1272 
1273 
1274 
1275 
1276 
1277 
1278 

Budget Committee Feb 19, 2019 
County Commission Mar 4, 2019 

i !Total Sherifrs Department 4,640, 1 10  

-�-�-

1 3,000 
1 ,000 

0 
0 

10,000 10,000 
2,000 
1 0,000 

d I:.C.'7 AA':l 7,232 17,333 T -- �-- -��·v_J_'L'����J�I�--���ll 

1 0,000 
25,000 
35,000 

1 00 
1 0,000 
1 ,000 
3,000 

250 
47,728 
25,000 

0 
10,000 
1 3 ,000 
1 ,000 

0 
0 

10,000 
2,000 
10,000 

4,664,675 

Page 37 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2019 

A c D I E I F I G I H 

�- --- +\-- ·- ·---·-General Fund 101 · ··- -- �--- · -- I ·--� 1 ! i 2/1912019 12:30 i 2018-2019 2018-2019 Approved Proposed i Proposed 
Account Number >-t-- --··t------ . i 1 I Org l!_gt Amds Amded Bgt Amds 1 Amded Budget 

1308 ·-=fl-------- �f--- I 
----11309 542 10! \Jail De�ment r----.. --·-- ! 

1 310-------1091 1Captain(s) ·---;-·--=-�:- ·s5,436 55,436 L__ 55,436 
131 1  160! iGuards (Xtra = $27,260) �-- ·- 975 , 144 975,144 I 975,144 
1312 1 60-CRSEC \ iouards (Xtra= $4,97 1 )  L _ __ l L8,065 1 1 8,065 1 1 8,065 1 
1 313 --�� ��fetena Personnel I . . 66,269 66,269 66,269 
� 1 69 1  Part-time Personnel 0 0 0 � =:_____ 1 87! Overti�_e Wages I-· I 02,500 I 02,500 102,500 
1316 1 87-CRSEC Overtime Wages __ 3,500 3,500 3,500 
1 317 20 1 S9cial Security __ 74,360 74,360 74,360 
1318 20 1-CRSEC Social Security i 7,537 7,537 7 537 
1 319 204 State Retirement �- - 1 16,457 1 1 6,457 1 1 6:457 
1320 204-CRSEC State Retirement 1 1 ,804 1 1 ,804 1 1  804 ·- -- --··- , 

1 321 206 Life Insurance . ·-· 4,765 4,765 (281) 4,484 
1 322 206-CRSEC Life Insurance 358 358 (2 1 )  337 
1 323 206-RET-LlF Life Insurance-Retirees --1---- 386 386 (40) 346 
1324 207 1Medica1 lnsurance I 278,467 278,467 1 1 , 127 289,594 I 
1325 207-CRSEC Medical Insurance 1 22,462 22,462 (5, 1 1 2  1 7,350 I 
1326 207-RET-MED Medica1 Insurance - Retirees ------+--- 1 2,572 12,572 1 ,532 14, 104 � _ _ __ 2_01::SRHTH! Medical lnsurancd - Sr. Health +-.. - -- 4,053 4,053 (158 3,895 � 208 Denta1 Insurance l 1 5, 1 39 15 , 1 39 258 1 5,397 1 
1329 208-CRSEC Dental Insurance , _ __ _ I ,604 1 ,604 (529) 1 ,075 I 
1330 208-RET-DENI Denta1 Insurance - Retirees \ 666 666 (333) 333 
1331 1 2 1 2 1  I Employer Medicare T 17,391 I I 1 7,39 1  I I 17,39 1  
1332 2 12-CRSEC Emp1oyer Medicare 1 ,763 1 ,763 1 ,763 
1333 330 Operati�g Lease Payments (Copier) . -·· 2,500 2,500 2,500 
1 334 33 1 Legal Services 5,000 . (2,303) 2,697 2,697 I 
1 335 334 Maintenance Agreements 1 10,000 10,000 1 0,000 

336' l 5,000 5,000 5,000 
34o -[_ 22o,ooo no,ooo 22o.ooo 1 

340-FY1 8 1 _ _ j_ 0 0 ·--,.- . __ _Jl_ , 
1 339 3481 - 200 200 200 
1340 349 1 Printing, Stationery & Forms 0 0 0 
1 341 1 3551 !Travel I l ,ooo I I 1 ,ooo I I J ,ooo � 355-EXTRA Travel - Extradition t' 3,000 C I 3,000 I I 3,000 113431 399 1 Other Contracted Services 3,500 3,500 3,500 

Budget Committee Feb 19, 2019 
County Commission Mar 4, 2019 Page 39 



Loudon County 

County General Fund 1 01 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 201 9 

A 181 c 
1 ! i General Fund 101 ------·-·---i-r--------

2 ! I 2/1 9/20 1 9  12:30 - Account Number IT 3 ' I  

� � 
4 1 0  l l Custodi-al-Supplies 

f----=-=-=�413Tlorugs �-;;-d Medical Supplies {Inmates} 
___

__ _______ 4 1 4  t-W.2!_Piicating s� � � � 
______ 42 11 Food Preparation Supplies 

_ _____ ____ __ __ j22 i Food Supplies{Inmates} 

� 1351 

435 1  j_()ffice Supplies 

1-·---· --·-:��R����:�s 
- - -

__ 

- . 499! !Other Supplies& Materials {Inmate Supplies} 1352 
1353 
� � 
� � � 
1361 

� i Workers' Comp Insurance - · ----� i 1 In-Service/Staff Development 
708 1 Communication Equipment 

1-- ______ l!Q.r Food Service Eguipment 
71 Ij_ Furniture and Fixtures 

_ _______ 7 � Office Equipment 

1 
1
Total Jail Department 

I I 

Budget Committee Feb 19, 2019 
County Commission Mar 4, 2019 

I D I l --,----- ---------
i 20 18-2019  

-+-·--·· ! Org Bgt 

--r--- 15,000 --1-- ------1------ 1 80,000 
1- - . 0 
! 4,000 ;--- ·-22o,ooo 

I:�--��:��� 
_j_ ________ 0 

: 22,000 
T--- 27,0 16 -l..- ---·· I _ __ _ __ _3,000 

1 ,000 
--j-----· 

___ _L __ _ 0 
I 2,500 

---,· 0 ! 
··- � ' 1-

I 2,641 ,4 14 ! 

E F I G I H 
j_ 

2018-2019  Approved i Proposed I Proposed 
Amds Amded Bgt Amds · Amded Budget 

--1 5,000 15 ,000 
1 80,000 1 80,000 

43 1  43 1  43 1 
4,000 4,000 

220,000 220,000 
6,000 6,000 

. 20,000 20,000 ·. 
0 0 --

22,000 22,000 
27,0 1 6  27,0 1 6  
3,000 3 ,000 
1 ,000 1 ,000 

2,303 2,303 I I 2,303 
2,500 2,500 

0 I 0 
0 0 

431 2,64 1 ,845 6,443 2,648,288 
I 

Page 40 



Loudon County 

County General Fund 1 01 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 201 9 

A c I D I E I F  I G I H 
1 General Fund 101 I '! +- + l 2 2119120 1 9  12:30 2018-2019 2018-2019

-
; 

.
Approved I P;:;;�osed Pro;� - Account Number 1 3 • Org Bgt Amds ! Amded Bgt 1 Amds Amded Budget 

1386 1 I ------· 

1---

---

-,

-
-

-
--·

-

--+-----j 

1 387 544 1 0  Emergency Management I I : �:: I 05 Supervisor/Director ---- 56,86 1 I 56,86 1 56,86 1 rna 1 6 1  Secretary(ies) 34, 1 96 34, 1 96 1 34, 1 96 

1391 201 Social Security 5,646 5,646 _ 5,646 

1 392 204 State Retirement 8,842 8,842 8,842 

1393 206 Life Insurance 337 337 337 
1394 207 Medical Insurance 1 1 6,65 1  \ 6,65 1 699 1 7,350 

1 395 208 Dental Insurance I ,032 I ,032 43 I ,075 "'i3s6 2 1 2  Employer Medicare 1 ,320 1 ,320 1 ,320 1'397 307 Communication 4,334 4,334 :-----iSOj:,----
4
""

,
:::.
4

:::.
84

::.... 

rna 307 Wire Communication - Wireless 0 0 I I 0 

1399 320 Dues and Memberships 

-- 1 00 10 1 1 0 1 t 1 1 0 

1400 327 Freight Expenses 250 250 L i 250 

1 401 330 Operating Lease Payments 1 , 1 00 1 , 1 00 I I 1 , 1 00 

� 334 Maintenance Agreements 200 90 290 , _ ___ ____; 290 

1403 334-RADIO Maintenance Agreements I ,200 I ,200 I__ 1 I ,200 

1404 336 Maintenance and Repair Services-Equipm 1 ,000 1 1 ,000 I I 1 ,000 

1405 336-BOAT Maintenance and Repair Services-Equipm l ,000 I ,000 -l--· : l ,000 

1406 338 Maintenance and Repair Service� - Vehicles I 6 000 I 6,000 i __ L _ 6,000 

Budget Committee Feb 19, 2019 
County Commission Mar 4, 2019 Page 42 



A 

Loudon County 

County General Fund 1 01 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 201 9 

lsi c I D I E I F I G I H 

t± , - - - I i -- �  l LL Gener_�!_!'��-1_!1_1 ____ --l------ : ______ __ _, ------1 --------

Ll___----- Vl9/2019  12:30 2018-20 1�
. 

2018-2_�19  ! Approved Proposed--J--�opo� Account Number . • ----------- · \ Org Bgt j Amds 1 Amded Bgt Amds i Amded Budget 3 

-

-

1.-I Q  
349 
1<:< 
3\1\1 

� ·vi iPostal Charges - -��--- l 130-l _j_- 130 '-- �--- ---=J---------�--1-30-Printing, Statione�Forms 80_(?_1 � 800 l---------f-__ ____!QQ_ 
:��: :��:�1Contracted-Servi��--- --- �:��� �- ( 1 ,500) 1 _ 

�:��� ·:-=�-�--:·---·- �:��� 
399 DIVE Other Contracted Services - (Marine Rescue Team) 10,000 (960)1 9,040 I ""I 9,040 
390 uvoco I ·------·J- -- ·---'2.::-::-:--, .. . .  �-- Other Contracted Services - (!PAS - Hyper Reach) 5,000 5,000 i __ _J 5,000 

�U9 -- Crushed Stone -· 1 ,000 1 ,000 ! -242 I 1 ,242 
, ·- Diesel Fuel - 5,000 5,000 c-�---r 5 000 ,1 1 ')  
4 14 
A">"> 

I -r-----· --�nj jDuplicatingSupplies . 0 673 673 L--·-- -l 673 
���1 \Food Supplies __ 750 _, 750 I I 750 
d"J'-· - � ' \Gasoline 7,000 7,000 I r 7 000 - - I , 
435 
450 
45 1 

451 -DIVE 
499 

499-DIVE 
508 
5 1 3 
524 

I Office Supplies 2,600 2,600 1 __J ___ 2,600 
Tires _ 2,000 2,000 I I 2,000 
Uniforms 4,000 (2, 1 74) 1 ,826 � -�=�-==-1--- 1 ,826 
Uniforms 0 2, 174 2,174 i ________ _L __ � Other Supplies & Materials 2,200 I 2,200 I I 2,200 
Other Supplies & Materials I ,000 I ,000 2,000 : ;-2,000 Premiums on Corporate Surety Bonds 50 50 '----·---' 50 
Workers' Complnsurance 1,825 1,825 I ________ I -� 

.c:: "lA nnn: 
\In Service/Staff Development 2,500 2,500 J------r--- 2,500 

, J�� �· • �! I In Service/Staff J?evelopment 2,000 960 2,960 ..1_ _________ __1.__ 2,960 
708 
7 1 1 
•vui iCommunicationEquipment _ 5,000 5,000 I ( 1 50)1 4,850 1 

· \Furniture and Fixtures 500 500 1 (242): 258 
719 \Office Equipment 2,000 I ,400 3,400 1 ( 108)1 3,292 
790 

790-DIVE 
. -vi 1other Equipment I 0 I I 0 I _ _ _  J:.Q8 I 108 

· Other Equipment - Dry Suits _ __ 0 3,000 3,000 I 3,000 
790-BOAT Other Equipment I 1 ,500 I j 1 ,500 1 ,500 

:!:!! I I  Total Emergency Management I 206,924 i 4,673 I 2 1 1 ,597 I -� 2 12,339 1 

Budget Committee Feb 19, 2019 
County Commission Mar 4, 2019 Page 43 



A I� c 

Loudon County 

County General Fund 1 01 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 201 9 

E I F G I H �· ·· ·-- -- ·----h-· : ' 

· nt Number H-
General Fund 101 

2/19120 19 12:30 

I D I 
f2o1s�2019l 
i Org Bgt 

l 
2018-2019  App!:oved �

Propo;�dl Proposed 
Amds Amded Bgt Amds 1 Amded Budget 

______ L .. l. �::: ·==�J�QQt�blic Health and Welfare i--· I I =�==-·-·-·-l 
--� 

1470 , ; I I 
l--- -----1 

__ _j 1471 -�=-ss�ii�TJLocal Health Depanment I 11472 206 RET! I Life Insurance Retirees +-. , v , 0" I "6 r-· 
X'\X I H58 3 -==--- 207}f.T�-TMedical Insurance - R�tirees 

. 1 :.: j 1 1474 208 REJ"TjDental lnsur�nce - Retirees I _ ::: I _ � � 1 9 I U U I I 
... 111111 I :>,uOO 

- - 14 
1475 �97! 1Commumcat1on 1 -,vuv 
1476 __ 307-V{�l !Communication -Il l  -o r ___ 

1477 
_____ 

}!§J.�Contnbutlons ··--- �,, 

1478 ---··· 320 ! '\Dues & Memberships 
--- A 635 I .4 f.t. -.f."- I I 
JUU jQQ 
4,500 4,500 �479 

________ }30j :operating Lease Payments (Copier) 
o 

_____ ___ _  _j}_tl \Licenses - · - -

1481 . .. ... }_� 7! j Maintenance & Repair - Office Equip 
7 1 1\  7 1 0 
oUU 600 

1482 _ __
_ }_� !Postal Charges 1 . ,vvv I ' ·' 1 onn I OQQ 

J O,.II I :l50 I 

·-

1483 ____ 349+-iPrinting, Stationery & Forms _ ' :J;; 
1484 349-FLU +-j Printing, Stationery & Forms 

. __ : . _ 
Il l I o r--· 

I ,)J.l I I 1 ,:>32 1485 -��-�Travel 
1486 3?J • . Other Contracted Services • v,u,_ •v, 
1487 399-��!:!J !Other Contracted Services I . v I 

I I\  00'< I I I I\ 895 
.. .  � 

_____ _ _ 
.. i.\� ! 1 Medical Supplies 1 · ·--- I 1489 4 1 3 .. �.!:!1 Dru s & Medica! Su lies 

1 '\II() I 
0 

1490 _
_ _ ____ 

4_1 4+t=-====-"'..:=.=:.Jc.:..:.;;;:.. 
1491 

0 
0 

•) 
I 1 ,500 - - 0 

323 323 
400 400 

1492 -,-v • ••v "' " 707 rAI\n\ A 087 

� ------

- - - -· 

1494 Bonds 
�u� �08 
64 64 

1495 
1496 
1497 

1 ,000 
426 
5!0 

I 'l'lO 

1 ,000 
426 
5 10 

I '>28 

I 

i 

----------- 0 l  __ .., I ., .. - I 

41 ,918 1 323 I 42,24� I 14 1 

Budget Committee Feb 19, 2019 
County Commission Mar 4, 2019 

0 
96 
858 
333 
5,000 
0 

4,635 
300 
4,500 
2 1 0 
600 
1 ,800 
250 
0 

1 ,532 
10,895 

0 
1 ,500 
0 
323 
400 
4,887 
908 
64 

1 ,000 
426 
5 10 
1 ,228 
0 

42,255 

Page 45 



A Ill! ' '  1 
----�- -�---�.--····-----· 

c 

Loudon County 

County General Fund 101 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2019 

I D I 
General Fund 101 I 

I 2 
Account Number �t--·· 211912019 12:30 2018-2019 -

Org Bgt 3 
1501 
1502 
1503 
1504 
1505 
1506 
1507 
1508 
1509 
1510 
1511 
1 512 
1 513 
1 514 
1515 
1516 
1517 
1 518 
1 519 
1520 
1521 
1522 
1523 
1524 
1 525 
1526 
1527 
1528 

Budget Committee Feb 19, 2019 
County Commission Mar4, 2019 

j_ • -- -I i : i 
___ __ : 55IjqU!.:;;-i;;;al Control 

I 03 ! ! Assistant Director 
- -io5T!s�visor/Director 

·:-�--
__ _!§2.[-i.f�rt-time Personnel 

____ 1_8?_;_ J ()ve�-i��� 189 ;  :s taffW3es -
- ·-20iTTs��ial Securi� ---2o4:-i"State Retirement 

- - -�-�--�Q?j __ J Life Insurance 
207 ' i Medical Insurance -- ----1-�-- -----208 ! l Dental Insurance 
2 1 2 1  JEmployer Medicare 

--3o7T !communication 
307-WIRE L]c�;;;�unication 

_330: j__Operating Lease Payments 
333 i ! Licenses -------__...1...,.4-

- . .  

338 i J Maintenance and Repair - Vehicles 

I I 

. 34_9 JJ Medical & Dental Services (Vaccinations for employt 
348 • l Postal Charges 
-�.2.t).!'�l!]!!_nt�. Statione!l: & Forms 

349 PET�M ;..i��J!!!ng, Stationery & Forms 
355 i Jiravel 

355-PETSMriTravel - PetsMart 
357 ' !Veterina!l: Services 

357-FY I 8  \ ! Veterinary Services �-r--3 59 i ; Disposal Fees ---r-r 399! tOther Contracted St:_rvic�s 

I 

0 
49,879 
29,994 
8,000 

1 34,930 
12,233 
16,246 

827 
3 1 ,950 
1 ,583 
2,861 
4,000 

0 
800 
220 

1 ,500 
1 ,000 
200 

1 ,327 
1 ,000 
2,000 
1 ,000 

30,000 
0 

100 
1 ,000 

E I F I G I H 

2018-20 19 1 Approved i-·Proposed l_ Proposed 
Amds I Amded Bgt I 

-· - ·-
----; 

166 . 

3,000 
-

_L 

(246 

__I_ ' 

I 
o !  

49,879 
29,994 
8,000 

134,930 
1 2,233 
1 6,246 

827 
3 1 ,950 
1 ,583 
2,86 1 
4 , 166 

0 
800 
220 

4,500 
1 ,000 
200 

1 ,327 
1 ,000 
2,000 
1 ,000 

29,754 
0 

100 
1 ,000 

Amds j Amded Budget 
! -
i 

-t-----
---1---: 0 - l 49,879 - i -- 29,994 

8,000 -----j 1 34,930 - .  - ! 1 2,233 
1 6,246 

12 1  948 
4,783 36,733 

1 75� 1 ,758 
2,861 

--+- 4, 1 66 
I 0 

800 - 220 
i 4,500 
I 1 ,000 

200 
1 ,327 
1 ,000 
2,000 
1 ,000 

29,754 
0 

1 00 
1 ,000 

Page 46 



Loudon County 

County General Fund 1 01 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 201 9 

A C --------r 0 E H=j- · · · · ! i General Fund 101 i ------�r----- 211912019 12:30 -t' 2018-2019 1 2018-2019 1 
Account Number :-,---

! : Org Bgt Amds 

F ' G I H 

Approved -f--p;opos;d Proposed 
Amded Bgt I ��j��

ded Budget 
-- . -- -·--_j:j ___ _ 11529 -------�Q-W.L�Dif!!al Food & Supplies _(___ 28,000 

1530 40I ASHLTI ��i!!_J� Food & Supplies ___ ____ _J____ I5 ,000 _ 
0 I I 28,oo I ------� 28,ooo 

I 5,000 l I 5,000 
1531 40I BQL.J.�jAn imal Food & Supplies 1 5,60�-(3,000) 
1532 40I BQUS!:_l�Animal Food & Supplies 0 I I O,OOO • v,vvv 
1533 401 -LADQ�_JAnimal Food & Supplies 3,000 

I2,600 
IO,OOO 
3,000 
5,000 

� "'" : - 6 500 
�.� L 5:ooo 

1534 40I -PETSM J_[!\nif!!�l_food & Supplies 5,000 1 J,vvv 
1 535 40I-TE�TL i�__llimal Food & Supplies , _ 6,500 I I �,Jv.:; I 1536 ____ i IOi __iS:ustodial Supplies 5,000 · 

269 269 269 
o """ 1 8,000 
I ,500 I =f I ,500 

1537 414 1 : Duplicating Supplies 0 
1538 ___ 4.mJ9�oli� _ _ 8,ooo u,vvv 
1539 435 ! jOffice Supplies I ,500 
1540 __ i5.Qj}Tire; 2,000 �,vvv ., nnn _ _ 2,000 
1541 45 l jJ �niform� 1 ,500 - ---1 ,�uu 1 1 ,500 

n nnn I 9,000 1542 4J.�_;_Utilities 1 9,000 I I ,,vvv I l ,)U_U I I ,500 1 543 49_?_i �Q!!!_e�upplies & Materials I I ,500 · ---

on-r- 80 
" -� ' ' ----�-- 4,56I 

1544 .2.9�Lf�efunds 1 0 I 80 I uv I 1545 5 1 3! ;Workers' Comp Insurance 4,561 .;.,J� ; · 
_ 1546 52'!L i ��_Service/Staff Development I ,000 

1547 7 1 8  i 1 Vehicles 0 
1 ,uu� I -l I ,oo� 

7<A 754 ..... , -r 5oo 
1548 7 i9i]Q!f�e E9_uipment I 754 • n  

1549 790 ANIMA ! i Other Equipment 500 1 �:;:; 
1550 
1551 

Budget Committee Feb 19, 2019 
County Commission Mar 4, 2019 

-·····- · -:-· .. r--· 
-- - - ----

45l,JJ4 ; 5,079 1 456,413 -------'!hotal Animal Control �-4:-:4-:-l-=,o-=6-=-s-+J---:-l-::-0,-2..,69·-+1------+---

Page 47 



Loudon County 

County General Fund 101 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30,  201 9 

A 1131 c I D I E I F I G I H �---------H--·--- Gen:�:�o�ul::�o �_Q�------··-+->018·'"' -�i--,.,p,�, i '"'"" Account Number ·..,-------------- ----------- --! ; Org_Bg!_ Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

1;== --+-t--- · -
- i T T I 

1 553 __ 551j-m��t_iria1 �nd Child Health Services -=�===-+-- _
_ _j_�=-===1=-----· 1 554 1 05-TOBAC-P� i - i Su�ryi�!!?irec!or _______ _ _j___ 0 _ 

1 
__ _Q_t----- , _ 

0 
1555 201 -TOBAC PREilSocial Security ____ I 0 I �----�-- 0 
1556 7 1 9-TOBAC-P� --�Offico:_J_:quipment 

_ 
0 0 I ---r-

1557 ! . 

�::: =-J�c---��=���-- _ 

_ --�----= 0 _ 0 
-- -_ --0 -- _ - --L 7!1 

1560 55 1 9Djl Othe� Local Health Services (DGA Grant) 
1 561 I�i)j��C:�_Salaries ____ _ 1 96,2 1 5  1 96,2 1 5  1 96,2 1 5  
1 562 20 1 ! )Social Security 1 2, 165 12, 1 65 1 2, 165 
1563 204 ! i Retirement . 1 9,052 1 9,052 1 9,052 
1 564 ·206-�ILife Insurance -------4 1 ,600 1 ,600 1 ,600 
1565 206-��Life_lnsurance __ ! 0 96 
1 566 . 207 'Medical insurance _ _ 90,723 (1 1 ,700)1 79,023 (2,2374-- 76,786 
1 567 207- SRHTH ·Medical Insurance 0 0 2 , 14 1 I 2 , 14 1  
1568 20� pental Insurance _ 7,700 7,700 7,700 
1 569 2 1 2 ;  Medicare 2,845 2,845 2,845 
1 570 307• iCom�uni.cation ---· 500 - 500 500 
1 571 ___ 3it__;Iravel __ ___ - 10,200 10,200 10,200 
1572 399-TOI!_��L�Other Contracted Services ··-------____ 1 5,000 1 5,000 1 5,000 
1573 499-TOBAf..L_:Other Supplies and Materials 0 
1 574 506 ; ! Liability Insurance 3,000 3,000 3,000 
1 575 5 1 3  :Workman's Comp Insurance _ 7,700 7,700 7,700 
1 576 7 1 1  ' Furniture and Fixtures 0 0 0 
1 577 �_j - -----1 1 578 -4Total Other Local Health Services 366,700 (1 1,700 355,000 0 355,000 
1 579 ' ' 

1 580 �-r--
1 581 ----i--i- ·---------- ----f---------+------+-------+------+-------1 1582 _ _  LL __________________ -+-------t------1------+------+·-----t 
1583 Total Public Health and Welfare 848,575 
1 584 ! 

Budget Committee Feb 19, 2019 
County Commission Mar 4, 2019 Page 48 



A IE 
1 i 

--'--
2 

Account Number -
3 

� 
� -· 

� 56300 
� 105 
1595 1 6 1  ---
�- 1 89 
� 201 
� 1-- 204 
1599 206 
1600 206-RET-LIF -
� 207 
�- 207-RET-MED 
1603 207-SRHTH 
1604 208 
1605 208-RET-DEN 
1606 2 1 2  

� 307 
330 

1609 333 
1610 336 --
161 1 338 

� 348 
1613 349 

� 355 
1615 399 
1616 4 1 0  r-- -·-

1617 414 
1618 422 LUNCH 
1619 425 
1620 435 
1621 437 

11622 450 
1623 452 
1624 499 
1625 5 1 3  
1626 599 
1627 599-SRCTZ -
1628 7 19  
1629 790-TCAD 
1630 
1631 
1632 
1633 56700 
1634 3 1 6  
1635 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 201 9 

c I D I 
General Fund 101 I 

2119/2019 12:30 l 
E I F G I H 

I I I 
Proposed Proposed 2018-20 19 TZ018-20 19 j ··-Approved 

Org Bgt 1 Amds i Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 
i 

I Senior Citizens Assistance 
Supervisor/Director 
Office on Aging Director I 
Other Salaries and Wages 
Social Security -
Retirement 
Life Insurance 
Life Insurance - Retirees 

I Medical Insurance 
Medical Insurance - Retirees 
Medical Insurance - Sr. Health : 
Dental Insurance 
Dental Insurance-Retirees 
Employer Medicare ! 
Communication I 
Operating Lease Payments (Copier) 
Licenses I Maintenance and Repair Services-Equipment 
Vehicle Maintenance I 
Postal Charges -+·--·-Printing, Stationery, and Forms 
Travel 
Other Contracted Services -
Custodial Supplies 
Duplicating Supplies 
Food Supplies 
Gasoline 
Office Supplies 
Periodicals 
Tires & Tubes 
Utilities I 
Other Supplies and Materials 
Workers' Comp Insurance 
Other Charges i Other Charges 
Office Equipment 
Other Equipment 

Total Senior Citizens Assistance 

Parks and Fair Boards --
Contributions ' ; 

_j__----�----

4 1 ,984i= J-- -��41 ,984 
32,927 ��30 +- 35,957 
57.575 1 1 .6 1 o  : 59, 1 85 
8,2 1 4  i 288 1 8,502 

1 2,864 I 45 1 I 1 3 ,3 1 5  
674 1 --- 674 -
500 500 

36,9�� I --
36,971 

28 
6,6 1 2  6,6 1 2  
2, 1 86 2, 1 86 

306 306 
1 ,92 1 67 1 ,988 
5,000 5,000 
2,200 2,200 
1 ,600 1 ,600 
1 ,637 1 ,637 
3,000 3,000 

400 400 
0 0 

1 ,000 1 ,000 
3,000 3,000 

600 600 
0 135 135 

8,000 8,000 
3,000 3,000 

6 

1 ,340 
2,9 1 2  
(190 
220 
27 

2,000 2,ooo r - - -12002: 
0 �----2_20 1 

1 ,000 1 ,000 
1 5,000 1 5,000 

600 600 
3,649 3,649 
1 ,000 _1,000 

0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

0 
255,448 5,581 261,029 4,315 

0 
0 I 

0 

4 1 ,984 
35,957 
59, 185 
8,502 

13 ,3 15  
680 
500 

38,3 1 1  
2,940 
6,422 
2,406 

333 
1 ,988 
5,000 
2,200 
1 ,600 
1 ,637 
3,000 

400 
0 

1 ,000 
3,000 

600 
1 35 

8,000 
3,000 
1 ,800 

200 
1 ,000 

15 ,000 
600 

3,649 
1 ,000 

0 
0 
0 
0 

265,344 

163 6 Total Social, Cultural, and Recreation- a l Services 258,448 5,581 264,029 4,315 268,344 
1637 

Budget Committee Feb 19, 2019 
County Commission Mar 4, 2019 

I 
Page 50 



A J!! C 

Loudon County 

County General Fund 1 01 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 201 9 

I 0 1 
! I 

E 
---- _ _j_�-- General Fund 101 � . ' 
Account Number \-{--- 211912019 12:30 1 2o18-2o19__j 2018-2019 

� Org Bgt \ Amds I '  

! I 1765 : I ---- -rr 1 766 _______ Jl2 1 00 LJ Principal on Debt 

L_ I I -+-------1 
I I ,---,�J 1767 ______ _g!.!_9�+�c:_neral Government Pr!ncipal on Loans 

1 768 6 1 2: i Principal on Other Loans - v ,v v v  , 

F 

Approved 
Amded Bgt 

I so.J 

G T H 
I 

··---+ 
Propos-:_y. Proposed ----- -----
Amds Amded Budget 

----�-�---------1---_---
I 50,000 

i I I I 1769 J . , -----------111-------t-----+------+--,--1' JTotal Principal on Debt 

I 
�--1 770 

L!2I.!l I I 
li7721 8220ott;; 

822 10 j General Govt Interest on Loans I 6 1 3  · Interest on Other Loans 
I 
: I Total Principal on Debt 

5o,ooo I 

Il l  
I 

o l I ::.u,uuu 1 � ---ji-r=-----=---�-r1n81 Total Principal/Interest on Other Loans ---

� . n l 178o]Total Expenditures 
1781 I � �:�1-- 99000 I I  Other Uses 
1784 
1 785 99 100 I I Transfers Out 

18,9 12,029 1 

O l 5o,ooo I 0 l 50,000 

---
I o l 0 
I ol 0 0 0 I 

U l  ::.u,OOO ____ .!!__ 50,000 ' 
1 8,940,647 1 - 47,459 1 18,988,106 

I 

�--- 590I !Transfers to Other Funds 1 0 1 I 0 I ! 0 I 1787 
1788 Total Transfers Out 0 0 0 0 0 

117891 �-----+---------� 1790 
17911Total Expenditure� 

1
and Transfers Ou� 

1792 
1793 
1 794 

Budget Committee Feb 19, 2019 
County Commission Mar 4, 2019 

18,912,029 28,618 18,940,647 47,459 18,988,106 

Page 54 



A I� 
__!.._ ! I 

---------++-----· 
.2_ I ;  Account Number H---

3 I \  

1 795 --H--· _u_ 
1796 Total FB l!er June 30, 2018 Audit 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2019 

c 
General Fund 101 

2119/20 19 12:30 

I D I E 
I ' 

·---r-----z-018-20-1?-i 2018-2019 
I Org Bgt Amds =f I 
: 7,472,649 

1 797 Less Restricted, Co�mitted & Assigned Items I 808,074 I --
11798 Available Fund Balance July I, 2018 
11799 --------rr-· 

! 11800 ' f-.----· 1801 ----! 1802 : 
1803 I -

1804 Total Revenue I 
1805 Transfers In -

1806 
1807 Total Revenue and Transfers In 
1808 I ,  
1809 I 
� 18 1 1  Total Available Funds 
1812 
1813 Expenditure Budget 
1814 Transfers Out 
1815 
1816 Total Expenditures and Transfer Out 
1817 
181 8 Ending Fund Balance 
1819 
1820 
1821 

Budget Committee Feb 19, 2019 

County Commission Mar 4, 2019 

1 

I 6,664,575 

- =E -
-- 17,123,490 70,640 

0 12,668 -

17,123,490 83,308 

23,788,065 83,308 
18,912,029 28,618 

0 0 
- 18,9 12,029 28,618 

4,876,036 54,690 
-

-

F G I H j_ 
Approved Proposed j Proposed 
Amded Bgt Amds r.· 1 Amded Budget 

- _ ___] ! 
! ---j-i -6,664,575 -i--- 6,664,575 
I --. 

---·--1 
+ : ! 

17,194,130 8,360 17,202,490 
1 2,668 0 12,668 

17,206,798 8,360 I 17,215,158 

23,871 ,373 8,360 23,879,733 
18,940,647 47,459 18,988,106 

0 0 0 
18,940,647 47,459 18,988,106 
4,930,726 (39,099) 4,891 ,627 

--- ---

Page 55 



Loudon County 

Highway Fund 1 31 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 201 9  

A IB c 
1 Highway Dept 131 -
2 Account 2/1 9/20 1 9  12 :37 

-

3 Number 
"+ 

· · · -37 44000 Other Local Revenues 
.)0 
39 44100 Recurring Items 
40 44 1 20 Lease/Rentals 
41 44 130  Sale of  Materials & Supplies 
42 44 1 35 Sale of Gasoline 
43 44 1 45 Sale of Recycled Materials 
44 44 1 60 Retirees' Insurance Payments 
45 44 1 60-RET-LIF Retirees' Life Insurance PMTS 
46 44 1 60-RET-MED Retirees' Medical Insurance PMTS 
47 44 1 60-RET-DEN Retirees' Dental Insurance PMTS -48 44 1 70 Miscellaneous 
49 44 1 70-WKCMP Miscellaneous Refunds - Workers-Comp 
50 <;1-4 1 70-CIGNA Miscellaneour Refunds 
51 44520 Insurance Recovery 
52 44530 Sale of Equipment 
53 44530-GOVDL Sale of Equipment-GOVDL 
54 44540 Sale of Property 
55 44560 Damages Recovered from Individuals 
56 44990 Other Local Revenue 
57 

-

58 Total Other Local Revenues 
59 
60 
61 
62 
63 
64 Total Other Local Revenues 

Budget Committee Feb 19, 2019 
County Commission Mar 4, 2019 

D E I F 
I I I 

-t 2o18-2o19  1 ---------

I 2018-2019  Approved 
! Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt 

I i 
' ;---·--- -· ' 

! 

�--I 0 +--
---- 0 

I 1 5 ,000 j 1 5,000 I 
! 0 

�--·-
0 
0 -

275 275 

I 9,587 9,587 
859 I 859 

3 ,000 ! 3,000 
0 
0 

I 0 
0 ! 0 

8,000 8,000 
0 0 
0 i 0 
0 0 

36,721 0 36,721 

-

36,72 1  0 36,721 

G H 

Proposed Proposed 
Amds Amded Budget 

I 
0 

1 5 ,000 
0 
0 
0 

3 5 1  626 
1 1 ,573 2 1 , 1 60 
2,890 3 ,749 

3 ,000 
· - 0 .  

0 
0 
0 

8,000 
0 
0 
0 

14,814  5 1 ,535 

14,814 51 ,535 
-

Page 2 



A rsr c 

Loudon Cou nty 

Highway Fund 1 31 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 201 9 

D I E 
I I F 

l � l ! Highway Dept 131 
--A����nt l . 2/1 9/20 1 9 1 2:37 - - - - - - • • 

I 201R-2019  l 201R-2019 Aooroved 
Number 1 1  I l4r 1 1 ____ I �----------

I I �--·· · - ···------D----147 �--·-=-6�� !Highway and Bridge Maintenance 1· �----- _ 32 1 i i Engineering Services 
· 1 50 323 Explosive and Drilling Services -------·--

·
--·--

3 5 1  Rentals 

·-
--

-
-·---·-

--399 Other Contracted Services 
403 Asphalt - Cold Mix 
404 Asphalt - Hot Mix 

Org Bgt I Amds I Amded Bgt 
I 

I 
I 
I 

500 I (500)1 0 
0 

4,000 4,000 
30,000 1 30,000 

6,000 6,000 
48 1 ,560 500,000 98 1 ,560 

4.0R . --I I S! nnn rt nnm 7 nno Concrete -·--- , . ,���, . ,�-
409 Crushed Stone 
436 Other Road Materials 
438 Pipe 
443 Road Signs 
444 Salt ----
445 Sand 
468 Chemicals 
499 Other Supplies & Materials 164 -165 1166 Total Highway & Bridge Maintenance 

167 -168 1169 1 70 

Budget Committee Feb 19, 2019 
County Commission Mar 4, 2019 

40,000 40,000 
15 ,000 1 5 ,000 
1 5,000 1 5,000 
4,000 2,500 6,500 

20,000 20,000 
1 ,000 1 ,000 
2,000 2,000 

1 3,500 (3,000) 1 0,500 

640,560 498,000 1 ,138,560 

G I H 
I --

-

-

· 

Proposed -�.!:�posed 
Amds Amded Budget 

L _ _ __ __ 

I I -+---_--:---=--=--= 
I --··-

0 ------
0 

·--- 4,000 
30,000 

6,000 -
(20,000) __ __2_§ 1 ,560 

7,000 
40,000 
15 ,000 
1 5 ,000 
6,500 

20,000 
1 ,000 
2,000 

I 1 0,500 

(20,000)\ 1 , 1 1 8,560 

Page 6 



Loudon Cou nty 

Highway Fund 1 31 

Fiscal Year Ending J u ne 30, 2019 

A IBI c 
1 - -·-

2 Account 2/1 9/20 1 9  12 :3 7 
-

�Highway Dept 131 
-1 

-·· 
3 Number 

�---- -

171 63100 Operation & Maif!tenance of Equipment 
- -·-·------

� 336  Maintenance & Repair - Equipment 
-----·· 

1 73 338 Maintenance &_��pair Vehicles 
----·----174 353 Tow-In Services 
- ----· 

175 359 Disposal Fees 
--------·· 1 76 399 Other Contracted Services 
-1 77 4 1 2  Diesel Fuel 
1 78 4 1 6  Equipment Parts - Heavy 

1------· 179 4 1 7  Equipment Pa��: Light 
-1 80 4 1 8  Equip/Mach Parts 
181 425 Gasoline r-- -------- -

182 433 Lubricants 
r--1-----· 

446 Small Tools 183 
----

184 450 Tires and Tubes 
,...-- -1 85 499 Other Supplies & Materials 
186 599 Other Charges 

-187 
- -� Total Operation & Maint of Equip 

--· 1 89 
1 90 

Budget Committee Feb 19, 2019 
County Commission Mar 4, 2019 

D E 
I I 

-

2018-2019  2018-20 19  
Org Bgt Amds 

_j_ 
20,000 17,500 

· -· 

20,000 ( 1 1 ,000) 

I 2,000 
9,000 (4,246) 

--· 

I 40,000 
35,000 1 0,000 

1 20,000 ( 1 0,000) 

25,000 
6,000 

25,000 
l 1 0,000 (2,000) 

2,000 

314,000 254 

F G H 
- ---

Approved Proposed Proposed 
Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

I I 
----··--

37,500 37,500 
--- -

9,000 9,000 -
2,000 2,000 -----

4,754 4,754 
0 0 

40,000 20,000 60,000 
45,000 45,000 

1 1 0,000 1 1 0,000 . 
· o 0 

25,000 25,000 
6,000 6,000 

0 0 . . 

25,000 25,000 
--·-------

8,000 8 ,000 
2,000 2,000 

3 14,254 20,000 334,254 

I I 

Page 7 



A 
1 I 

Account 
Number 

I§! c 

Loudon County 

Hig hway Fund 1 3 1  

Fiscal Year Ending J u ne 30, 201 9  

D E F , G  H 
. Highway Dept 131 i I H +--- ··- -t--:·- --,-----t---------1 

n I 

2/1 9/20 1 9  1 2:37 ___ J___201�-2019  2018-20 19 Appro'.:��J_ Proposed Proposed 
I Org Bgt Amds 1 Amded Bgt i Amds Amded Budget 
I 

[2o9 _____ 66000 210 1 88 
Employee Benefits -
Bonus Payments 

·--+---·-�---·--·- __ _ L +· --��----·· o l 0 2 1 1  1 88-RET-MED Bonus Payments ....... . .  
212 20 1 Social Security 213 204 State Retirement 214 205 Employee & Dependent Insurance 215 206 , Life Insurance 216 206-RET-LIF Life Insurance - Retirees 1217 207 Medical Insurance 218 207-RET-MED Medical Insurance - Retirees 2 19  207-SRHTH Medical Insurance - Sr Health 220 208 Dental Insurance 221 208-RET-DEN Dental Insurance - Retirees 222 209 Disability Insurance 223 2 1 0  Unemployment Compensation 224 2 1 2  Employer Medicare 225 5 1 3 - !Workman's Compensation Insurance 226 -227 Total Employee Benefits -228 -229 -230 -231 -

. _L_ __ _:__ -·--·+-. .  0 I 

50,263 50,263 � 
77,507 77,507 .. 

2,000 2,000 
3 ,400 3 ,400 

500 500 I 
1 87,000 1 87,ooo 1 ·--· 

20,000 20,000 ! 
14,000 14,000 
13 ,000 1 3 ,000 

900 900 ! 
o l . . 

5,000 5 ,000 
1 1 ,755 1 1 ,755 
58,000 58,000 

443,325 0 443,325 

(97) 
762 

22,890 
23,495 

4,495 
( 1 47) 

2,848 

54,246 1 

.. ·- · 0 
50,263 
77,507 

2,000 
3 ,303 
1 ,262 

209,890 
43,495 
1 8,495 
1 2,853 
3 ,748 

0 
5 ,000 

1 1 ,755 
5 8,000 

497,571 

232 f---------+ -· +-·-· ------1------t---------1 233 

Budget Committee Feb 19, 2019 
County Commission Mar 4, 2019 Page 9 



I 7\ lsl c 

Loudon Cou nty 

Hig hway Fund 1 31 

Fiscal Year Ending J u ne 30, 201 9  � U Highway Dept 131 
-

-A���unt--\J 2/! 9/20 1 9  12:37 
1 

_ _ ..-.--
Number i I I 

-+-- -·-·· 
Principal on Bonds 
Principal on Notes 
Principal on Other Loans 

----

·
-

-

-

--

I I I I 
·-- __ \ JTotal Principal on Notes 1 � � 

12711-------- --l-l----------------+-----t-----+------+-----t---

I I I -� i ______ 1 
82220 Highways and Streets 

275 604 i Interest on Notes 0 Ol I 0 --i------ ---·-· · · ··-r-T----

-
-276 --·-· 1 o I __ _ o_ 277 Total Interest on Notes 0 0 0 0 0 

__ _ L ·--

--f--- ebt Service 0 0 0 0 0 

99000 Other Uses 
·-----

284 

6 

99 1 00 Transfers Out 0 0 
590 Transfers to Other Funds ( 1 7 1  Tractor) 40,000 40,000 40,000 

E--- Total Transfers Out 
_ 

40,000 0 40,000 0 40,000 
-· · -

-

···--

--j ---I 
-�----- ·---

ditures 5,821 ,189 (908,844) 4,912,345 54,246 4,966,591 

�:� ·- I I I I \ ----
Budget Commtttee Feb 19,2019 
County Commission Mar 4, 2019 Page 1 1  



Loudon County 

Hig hway Fund 1 31 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 201 9 

A JF-L Q__ I .  D I E L_ F -1 G I H F,t----L-. Highway Dept 13}_ � 1 j -;;_� I 
Account I+- 2/1 9/20 1 9  1 2o37 . _ 2018-2019 t 2018-2019 : App•oved 1 P•opo•ed l Pmpo•ed 
Number i ! 1 Org Bgt j Amds ! Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

·-------· 

4 I _______ L __! _ ____ __ --f--- T __ 293 Total FB per Audit June 30, 2018 1 ,753,852 1 I I 294 Less Encumbrances 
-

1 ,245,342 11 ---·---
295 ���!¥i.i��f!f�?r,�i�Jf!.�lti!.��Ym�![�W4¥11 5os,51o  1 5o8,51o  - - 5o8,51o  
296 ! ' ! -tj___ 
297 ; I I 

--------;-+---·--
--298 ! �-- \ 

300 Total Revenue - -r����- 5,938,353 (405,729)1 5,532,624 29,814  5,562,438 
301 1 l 
302 -J�L __ _ 

303 Total Available Funds 6,446,863 (405,729) 6,041 ,134 29,8 14 6,070,948 
304 �:-- i 
305 Expenditure Budget 1 5,82 1,189 (908,844) 1 4,912,345 54,246 4,966,591 
306 IT __ _  ----_-_- -----------+------+-------+------+-----l-----

307 Total Expenditures and Transfer Out 5,821 ,189 (908,844) 4,912,345 54,246 4,966,591 
308 _ _j_L 

----------------------------+---------�---------r----------�------�r----------309 Estimated Ending Fund Balance 625,674 503,1 15  1,128,789 (24,432) 1 , 104,357 1 
310 -� 
31 1 � -�---

Budget Committee Feb 19, 2019 
County Commission Mar 4, 2019 Page 1 2  



LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 

EXHIBIT 030419-

LOUDON COU NTY CLERK 

CARRIE MCKELVEY, COUNTY CLERK 

101 MULBERRY ST., SUITE 200 

LOU DON, TN 37774 

TELEPHONE: 865-458-3314 

FAX: 865-458-9891 

Notaries & Bonds to be elected March 04, 2019 

Francie l. Bacon 

Ashlyn Ca l lhan 

Mel issa L .  Fugate 

Kimberlee Ful ler  

J a rvis Dolar Johnson 

Amy Jones 

Na ncy Kel ley 

Mary K. Longworth 

Jamie M a rkowicz 

Ba rba ra Middlebrooks 

Ricardo Olvera 

Linda Lucil le Parton 

Roger Sierra 

Kristopher H. Ti ndel l  

Mac Tobler 


	030419 Packet Part 1
	030419 Packet Part 2

